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To,
The Members,
Sfui Ram Finance Corpomtion Private Limited

Dear Members,

Your directom take great pleasure in presenting the 19trt Annual Report of the Shri Ram Finance Corporation
Private Limited ("the Companv"), together with the Audited Statement of Accounts, Auditor's Report and the
Report on the business and operations of the Company, for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

FINANCIAL HICHLIGHTS
The Companv prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 202.1 and the RBI guidelines as applicable to a Non-
Banking Finance Company ('NBFC). These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policics have been consistently applied by the Company and are
consistent with those used in the previous year.

The summary of the Company's financial performance for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 as compared to
the previous financial year ended March 31, 2022 is given below:

Amoutt (it Rt)

Particulars Year ended

31st March,2023

Year ended

31st March,2022

Revenue from operations

1,69,30,20,796 7,21,&,68,405

74,65,90,337 7,18,93,798

lnterest on Fixed Deposits 1,73,78,94 52,73,774

Total revenue from operations 7,85,09,90,72? 't,29,38,35,377

Other income 1,58,95,296 1,45,22,36

Totalincome 1,86,8,85,423 1,n,$,57,743

Finance costs &,75,93,264 45,65,72,7n

Employee benef its expense 37 ,51 ,53,691 22,82,05,136

Depreciation, amortization and impairment 4,N,97,921 2,6,16,145

Other expenses 2t,13,85,217 74,77,03,81

Provisions & Write offs 13,72,O0,585 11,83,55,685

Total Expenses 1. ,37 ,14,30,672 97,74,82,2U

Profit before tax 46,13,89,209 26,63,1,5,001

Tax Expense:

- Current tax 71, ,29,9-t ,024 6,57,26,656

- Deferred tax credit (20,99,06s) 77,68,238

Profit for the year 35,M,97,249 't9,94,20,@7

Eamings per equity share

(Nominal value of equity share tl0 per share)
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Revenue from lnterest income
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- Basic ({) 27.02 15.18

- Diluted ({) 27.02 15.18

OPERATIONAL REVIEW
During the financial year under review, your Company continued its focus on its business and posted revenue
from operations and Net Profit amounting to Rs 1,85,09,90,127 / - and 35,O4,9,249/ - respectively as against Rs.

1,29,38,353n / - and 79,94,m,@7 / -drutittg the financial year 2021-22 respectively.

A. Authorized Share Capital
During the financial year under review, there has been change in the authorized share capital of the Company
from 16,50,00,000 (Rupees Sixteen Crores fifty lakhs only) to Rs. 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-five Crores onJy)

during the Financial Year. The authorized share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2023 stands at Rs.

25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-five Crores only) consisting of 2,50,0O000 Equity Shares of 10/- each.

B. Issued and Paid-up Capital
The paid-up equity share capital of the Company is Rs. 17,81,91,8,{0/ - Eupees Seventeen Crores Eighty-One takhs
Ninety-one thousand eight hundred Forty only) comp singot -1,78,-19,-184 fully paid equity shares of face value of
Rs. 10/- each.

ANNUAL RETURN
A copy of the annual retum as provided under section 92(3) of the Act, in the prescribed form, which will be filed
with the Registrar of Companies/MCA, is hosted on the Company's website and can be accessed at
https:/ / www.srfc.org.in/

MEETINCS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board meets at regular intervals to inter-alia discuss about the Company's policies and strategy apart from
other Board matters. The Board is responsible to exercise their business judgment to act in what they reasonably
believe to be in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders. The Board of Directors along with its
constituted Committees provide direction and guidance to the Company's Leadership Team and further direct,
supervise as well as review the performance of the Company.

Du ng the year under review,29 (fwenty-Nine) Board Meetings were convened and the required quorum was
present for all the Board meetings and the gap between two meetings did not exceed a period of 120 days,

The Company adheres to the applicable provisions of the Act and the Secretarial Standards on the Board Meetings
as prescribed by the Institute ofCompany Secretaries of lndia. Agenda papers containing all necessary information
/ documents are made available to the Board Committee Members in advance to enable them to discharge their
responsibilities effectively and take infornred decisions.

The dates on which the meeting was held are as follou.s:

Sr, No. Date of Board Meeting Strength of meeting No. of directors' present
1 71.04.2022 3 3
) 13.O5.2022 3 2

3 10.M.2023 3 2
.t 20.06.2022 3 2

) 28-06.2022 3 2

t) 30.06.2022 3 )
72.07.2022 3 2

8 16.07.2022 3 )
9 0748-2022 3 2

10 2948-2022 3 2

t1 2749-2022 3 2

12 30-09-2022 3 2

13 1't-7G2022 3 2
1l l8-l G.2022 3 2

l5 20-70-2022 3 2
16 24-10-2022 3 2

2

SHARE CAPITAL

7



17 10-72-2022 3 2

18 20-12-2022 3 2

19 31-12-2022 3

20 2147-2023 3 2

30-01-2023 3 2

22 31.01.2023 3

16.02.2023 3 2

21 01.o3.2023 3 2

25 10.03.2023 3 1

26 15.03.2023 3

27 23.03.2023 3 2

28 29.03.2023 3 )
29 31.03.2023 3 2

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to Directors'
Responsibility Statement, the Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief, and as per the information and
explanations obtained by them, hereby confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 the appticable
accounting standards have been followed;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made iudgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a tme and fair view of state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for the year;

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prcpared the annual accounts on a going concem basis;
e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of atl applicable

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively and;

0 lntemal financial controls to be followed by the Company had been laid down and such intemal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Board during the financial year 2022- 202j

DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
The tndependent Director has submitted the disclosures to the Board that he fulfils all the requirements as

stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify himself to be appointed as an lndependent
Director under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION &
DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES
ln terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board have adopted 'Nomination and Remuneration
Policy' inter-alia setting out the criteria for deciding remuneration of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors,
Senior Management Personnel and other Employees of the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
At the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on30.09.?022, M/ s SSS D & CO (Firm Registration
Number 020203C), Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period
of three yeals to hold office from the conclusion of the said AGM until the conclusion of the AGM of the Company
for the financial year 202,1-25.

The audit report given by M/s S S S D & CO (Firm Registration Number 020203C), Chartered Accountants is
unmodified, i.e., it does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or dixlaimer.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
Pu6uant to the applicable provisions of Section 204 of the Act and Rule 9 of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rutes, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company had at their meeting
held on April 11, 2022 appointed Nitesh lain, FC9 8216, C.P. No. 9273, Peer Review No: 2230/2022, has been
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appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Cornpanv for the year under review, The Secretarial Audit Report of
the Companv for the financial vear under review is aPpendeci as Annexure fi to this Report.
There are no observations, reservations or qualifications or adverse remark in anv of the aforesaid report.

INTEITNAL AUDITORS
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 138 of the Act and rule 13 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Board
of Directors of the Company had at their meeting held on April 11, 2022 appointed PINKESH JAIN & CO.,
Chartered Accountants (FRN:025573C) Raipur as the Intemal Auditors of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31,2023.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Pursuant to Section 186(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the'Act') read with Rule 11(2) of the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 20'14, the loan made, guarantee given or security provided in the ordinary course
of business by an NBFC registered with Reserve Bank of India are exempt from the applicability of provisions of
Section 186 of the Act. As such, the particulars of loaru have not been disclosed in this Report. Further the Company
has not made anv investments during the vear.

RELATED PAR'ry TRANSACl'IONS
All transactions with Related Parties are placed before the Board for approval. All related party kansactions that
lvere entered into during the financial year were on an arm's lengtlr basis and in the ordinary course of business.

the particulaE of such transactions are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. Further, there has been

no materiall), significant related party transactions betrveen the Company and its directors, their relatives,
subsidiaries or associates. Form AOC-2 forms part of the Annual Report in Annexure A.

,IRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company has transferred to statutory reserve as per S€ction 45-lC of The RBI Act, 1934 an amount of Rs.

7,N,99,450/ - for tl]€ year ended 31st March 2023 as against Rs.3,9,57,608/ - lor the year ended 31'r March,2022

DIVIDENI)
Considering your Company's growth and future strategy and plans, your directors consider it prudent to conserve
resources and despite having sufficient distributable pro6s, do not recommend any dividend on equity shares for
the financial year 2022-23

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTCO

Your Company being a Non-banking financial companv, the operations of Company are not energy intensive and
thus do not require adoption of ant,specific technoloBv. However, the Company is making continuous efforts to
conserve energy by adoption of innovative measures to reduce wastage and optimize consumption, Hencg the
Information as required to be given under Section 134(3)(m) read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is not provided in this Reporl

The foreign exchange eamings and outgo stood at Nil during the year under review,

RISK MANAGEMENT
Being in the tending business, risk management forms a vital element of our business. The Company has a well-
defined risk malagement framework, approved by the Board of Directorc. It provides the mechanism for
identifving, assessing and mitigating risks.

The Companv has adopted its own Risk Management policy that represent the basic standards of risk assessment
to be followed by the Company. The Board is responsible for managing risk atan overall level to do this. The Board
has delegated authority for overall risk management to the Risk Management Committee (RMC) to ensure focused
oversight and committed board level capacity for this task.

The Board has constituted the Asset Liabilitv Management Committee (ALCO) to assess the risk arising out of
liquidiW gap and interest rate sensitiviW.

4



COMMIfiIEES
The Board committees and other committees play an important role in the governance and focus on specific areas
and make informed decisions within the terms of reference and authority delegated. The Board committees and
otller committees comprising senior officials of the Company as the Members are guided by their respective terms
of reference. In terms of the applicable circular(s), notification(s) and direction(s) issued by the Reserve Bank of
India, the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company's Intemai Cuidelines on Corporate
Covemance, the Board of Directors of the Company have constituted/ reconstituted the following committees for
the effective business operations and govemance of the Companv:

SR. NO. TYPE OF COMMITTEE
1

2 Audit committee
3
,l Risk Management Committee
) Asset Liabilit}, Committee
b IT COIvIMITTEE

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBLITY COMMITTEE
The Board of the Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (the "CSR") Committee in accordance

with Section 135 of the Act and applicable rules thereto, During the financial year under review, the Commiftee is

comprised of 3 (three) directors of which 1 (one) is an hdependent director viz, Harsh Kumar Maheshwari, Mr.
Gaurav Bhatta-r, Director and Mr. Garesh Bhattar, Director. Dudng the period under review, 1 (one) CSR

Committee Meeting was convened and the required quorum was present. The attendance of the members of the
Committee at the above meeting were as under:

Sr. No Name of Diiector Position No. of Board meetings
attended

I Mr. Canesh Bhattar Exe.utive Director 1/1
2 lvlr. Caurav Bhattar Exe.utive Dire.tor 1 /-l
3 Mr. Harsh Kumar Maheshwary Independent Director 0/-l

The Report has been annexed as annexure C to this report.

The broad terrns of reference of the Committee are as follows:
1. Formulating and recommending to the Board of Directors, a CSR policy which shall indicate the activities

to be undertaken by the Company in areas or subject as specified in Schedule VII of Companies Act, 20.13;

2. Recommendhg the amount of the expenditure for the CSR activities;
3. Recommending the annual action plan to undertake CSR program;
4. Monitoring CSR activities from time to time;
5. Ensudng that the funds are utilized for approved purposes and the activities are undertaken;

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises of well qualified Directors. The composition of the Audit Committee is in
accordance with the RBI guidelines for NBFCs and the Act and the rules made thereunder. During the financial
year under review, the Audit Committee of the Company comprised of 3 (Ihree) members. The members of the
Commiftee are financially literate and leamed, experienced and well known in their respective fields, During the
financial year under review, 5 (Five)) Audit Commiftee Meetings were convened and held. The required quorum
was present for the meeting. The aftendance of the members of the Committee at the above meetings were as

under:

Sr. No, Name of Director No. of meetings attended
I Mr. Canesh Bhattar 5/5
) Mr. Gaurav Bhattar 5/s
3 Mr. Harsh Kumar Maheshwary -t /5

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Board of the Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (the "NRC") in
accordance with t}te provisions of the RBI guidelines {or Non-Banking Finance Companies (NBFCs). During the
financial year under review, the NRC consists of 3 ffhree) members. During the financial year under review, 1

(one) Nomination Remuneration Commiftee Meeting was convened and held on 12th lanuary 2023 and the

5
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required quorum was present. The attendance of the rnembers of the Committee at the above meeting were as
under:

Sr. No. Name of Director No. of meetings attended
I Mr. Canesh Bhattar 1/1
2 Mr. Caurav Bhattar "t /1
3 Mr. Harsh Kumar lvlaheshwarv o/"1

RISK MANGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board of the Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee (RMC) in accordance with the RBI
Guidelines for NBFCs. During the financial year under review, the Committee is comprised of 2 (two) Members
During the financial year under review, 1 (one) Risk Commiftee Meetings were convened and held on 12th

January 2023 and the required quorum was present. The attendance of the members of the Commiftee at the
above meethg were as under:

Sr. No. Name of Director No. of meetings attended
I Mr. Canesh Bhattar "t /"1

2 N'l r. Gaurav Bhattar 1/7

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted an Asset Liability Management Committee (hereinafter
referred to as "ALM Committee") in accordance with the RBI Guidelines for NBFCs. During the financial year
ended review, the ALM Committee comprised of 2 (two) Members. During the financial year under review, 1 (one)

ALM Committee Meetings were convened and held on 12th January 2023 and the required quorum was present.

The attendance of the members of the Committee at the above meeting were as urder:

Sr. No. Name of Director No. of meetings attended
I Mr. Canesh Bhattar 1/1
2 Mr- Caurav Bhattar 1/1

IT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted an IT Committee in accordance with the RBI Guidelines
for NBFCs. During the financial year ended review, the ALM Committee comprised of 2 (two) Members. During
the financial year under review, 2 (two) IT Committee Meetings were convened and the required quorum was
present. The attendance of the members of the Committee at the above meeting were as under:

Sr. No. Name of Director No, of meetings attended
I NIr. Canesh Bhattar 2/2
2 Mr. Caurav Bhattar

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY

During the period under review, there was no change in nature of business of the Company. The Company is a

svstemically important non-deposit accepting Non-banking Financial Company (NBFC- ND-SI) registered with
the Reserve Bank of India.

DEPOSITS
The Company being a Systemically Important non-deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company, has not
accepted nor invited any deposits from the public during the period under review within the meaning of Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 20.14 and shall not accept
any deposits ftom the public without obtaining prior approval of the Reserve Bank of India. Since the Company
has not accepted nor invited any deposits, there are no amounts that remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end
of the year under review.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOIN GCoNCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY
There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would impact
the going concem status and the Company's future operations.
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COST RECORDS
Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Covernment under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 20.13, is not applicable on the Company.

POLICY FOR PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN
AT WORKPLACE
The policy against sexual harassment is embodied toth in the Code of Conduct in a specifically written policy in
accordance with The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act
2013. The Company has adopted zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace. The Company has complied
with the provisions relating to the constitution of thc lntemal Complaints Committee formed under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The committee is
responsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment. During the period under review no
cases/complaints in the nature of sexual harassment rvere reported

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDINC PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BAN 6 WITH THEIR STATUS AS A'ITHE
END OFTHE FINANCIALYEAR
There is no application made or pending against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
(31 of 2016).

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS AFFECTINC THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
No material changes and commiknents which could affect the Company's financial position have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company and date of this Report.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE-
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKINC LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

The requirement to disclose the details of difference betrveen amount of the valuation done at the time of one,time
settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons

thereof, is not applicable during the year.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES, IOINT OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, ,oint \/enture or Associate Company. During the Period under
review, there was no company which has become a Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/ Associate Company of the
Company.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE
1) The Company recorded revenue of Rs. Rs 1,&5,@,90,-127 / - lor the year ended 31st March 2023 as against

7,29,38,35 377 / - tor the year ended 31st M arch,2o22.
2) The profit before tax is Rs. 4613,89,209 /- for the year ended 31st March 2023 as against Rs. 26,63,-15,00-l / - tot
the ended 31st March, 2022.
3) Net profit after tax at Rs.35,04,97,249l- as against Rs. 19,94,20,@7 / -for the year ended 31st March, 2022.

DEBT.EQUITY RATIO
The Debt Equity Ratio of the Company as at March 31, 2023 was 3.9 Times

EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

The Eaming per Share was A.A for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 as against '15.18 in the previous
financial year ended March 3"1, 2022.

NET OWNED FI,JNDS OOTAL EOUITY)
The Net Owned Funds of the Company as at the financial year ended March 31, 2023 stood at Rs. 1 ,89 ,86,37,9n .29

as against Rs. 1,35,80,2,887/- in the previous financial vear ended March 31, 2022.

CAPITAL ADEOUACY
The Capital to Risk Assets Ratio ("CRAR") of the Company was 23.56% as on March 31,2023, as against the RBI
norms of l5%.
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CREDIT RATING
During the year under review, Acuite Ratings and Research Limited has assigned A- (stable) rating for the
Company.

BORROWINCS
The Company has strengthened its relationships with banks /financial institution. During the
period under review, the Company met its funding requirements through debs from Financial tnstitutions and
Banks and issuance of Non-Convertible Debentures. The Company has been regular in servicing all its debt
obligations.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KMP
The composition of the Board of Directors of the Com;rany is in accordance with Companies Act, 2013 ftereinafter
referred to as "the Act"). The Company has the following three (3) Directors on its Board, 1 (one) of them is

Independent Director. The Company has one Key managerial Person also as Company Secretary in its Board. The
details for period under review are as under:

Sr. no. Name
Designation DIN/PAN

I Mr. Caurav Bhattar Executive Director 0001248032
)

Mr. Ganesh Kumar Bhattar Executive Director 00U.1248202

3 Mr. Harsh Kumar Maheshwarv Independent Director 0000088660
,l

Ms. Radha Bansal Company Secretary CHEPB69O2M

All the Directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified to act as Director in terms of Section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, Ms Radha Bansal ( M.No. FCS 11799) resigned as company secretary of the company w.e.f April 15, 2023

and Ms. Ayushi Saraf ( M.No. ACS 62235) was appointed as a Company secretary w.e.f . April -17,2023.

Further, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and t}le Board of Directors,
subject to the approval of Members in the AGM, Mr. Ajay Vyas (DIN: O553649) will be appointed as Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f. the conctusion of the AGM.

DIRECTOR(S} DISCLOSURE

Based on the declarations and confirmations received in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act, circulars,
notifications and directions issued by the Reserve Banl( of lndia and other applicable Iaws, none of the Directors

of your Company are disqualified from being appointed as Directors of the Company. Further, Company has

received necessary declarations from the proposed Independent Director, affirming compliance with the criteria
of independence laid under the provisions of Section 149(6) and sub rule 3 of the Companies (Appointment and

Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 of the Act. Your Board of Directors is of the Opinion that proposed
Independent Director to be appointed in the Annual General Meeting has the required integrity, expertise and
experience (including the proficiency) as required under the applicable laws.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
During the year under review, the Company has complied with the applicable S9l (Secretarial Standard on
Meetings of the Board of Directors) and S$2 (S€cretarial Standard on General Meetings) issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Cenbal Govemment under Section 118(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (RBI) GUIDELINES
The Company complies in all material respects, with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts and other matters, specified in directions/ guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India, from time to time as applicable to the Company.
The Company adheres to the Master Directions - Non-Banking Financial Companv Systemically Important Non-
Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions,2016 issued vide notification
no. RBI/ DNBR/201G-17 / 45 Mastet Direction DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119l N1G17 dated September 01, 2016 and
other guidelines as applicable to the systemically important non-deposit taking NBFCs, as amended from time to
time.
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WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM
The Company has established a vigil mechanism to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement and to
provide appropriate avenues to the directors and employees to report genuine concerns about unethical behaviour,
actual or suspected fraud and to bring to the attention of the management, their genuine concerns and grievances
about the behaviour of the employees. Adequate safeguards are provided against victimization of those who avail
of the mechanism and direct access to the Chairmar of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases is provided to
them.
The Board of Directors of the Company have adopted a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with Section
.17(10) 

of Companies Act, 2013. During the period under review, no cases under this mechanism were reportd to
the Company.

POLICY FOR PREVENTION PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN
AT WORKPLACE
The policy against sexual harassment is embodied both in the Code o( Conduct in a specifically written policy in
accordance with The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act.
20.13. The Company has adopted zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace. The Company has complied
with the provisions relating to the constitution of the Intemal Complaints Committee formed under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, I'rohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The committee is
responsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment. During the period under review no
cases/complaints in the nature of sexual harassment were reported.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND ITS ADEOUACY
The Company has put in place adequate intemal controls with reference to accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of operations and ensures compliance with various policies and statutes in keeping with the
organization's pace of growth, increasing complexity of operations, prevention and detection of frauds and errors.
The Company has its own process driven framework for intemal financial conbols. The Board is of the opinion
that the Company has sound intemal financial conhols commensurate with the nafure and size of its business
operations; wherein conhols are in place and operating effectively and no material weaknesses exist.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act,2013 do not apply as there was no dividend was declared
and paid last year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors wish to place on record their sincere gratitude to the govemment and regulatory authorities and the
bankers of the Company for the continued support and co-operation provided by them,
The Directors also place on record their sincere appreciation for the continued support extended by the Company's
stakeholders/clients and trust reposed by them in the Company.
The Directors sincerely appreciate the commitment displayed by the employees of the Company across all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
For, Shri Ram vate Limited

rp0 r nPvt.Ud,

n irectoy'Direc{or
la ng Directoy'Dileclor

B ar Ganesh Kumar Bhattar
Director
DIN: 0]248202
Address: Fifth Floor Parishram
Nagar, Raipur, Chattisgarh, India
492N7

r
DIN:01248032
Addtesst 29/87 Parishram tower,
Anupam Nagar, Shankar Nagar opposite
Doordarshan T.V. Tower Raipur
Chhattisgarh, 492007

Date: 30.09.2023
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FORM NO. AOC,2

Fornr tor dEclosure ofparticulars ofcontracts/rrEnaements entered into by the.ompany with related parties referred to in sub-section (11 ot s€ction 188 of the

l.Det lls olconta.clr oa arra[g?m.[tr or E Dlrcuon! not.!arm's l.[gth brlls
(.) Namc(s) ofdre related party and nature ofrelationship
(b) Natureofcontncts/ar.angements/tran5a.taons
(c) Duration of the cortracB/a rBnSem?nrs/Fa nsactions
(d) Salienl terms of the contrrcts or arran8emeots or tr:l nsactiotrs itrcluding the value. rf a ny
(e) lustification for enterinS into such contmcls orarmnS€ments ortransactions
(0 D.te{s) or.pprovalby the Board

{8) Arno!ntpaidasadvances,ifanyr
{h) Date on wh ich the special resolution was passed iD 8e[eral meetang ,s required onder first proviso to section 188

2.0!lails ofm.tcrial contracts orarrangementor transactionsat arm's length basis
(a) Na .nd Nature ofcontEcls

N.ture ofRclatioDship TyDe ofTransactioos

!.65.060

18.00.000

2.09.6,1.000

35.31.000
Drrector's {Canesh Bhanar Rent Paid
Director's (Caur.v Shattar) Spouse

Director's {Canesh Bhathrl brother

Drrector's (Caurav BhattarJ Spouse Salary Pard $ 00.000
Canesh 8hattar salary Pard 6.00.000

Director's (Caurav thattarl Slster
Directors (Caurav Shattarl Spousc s 00 000

\ , l1

Drr.{iors ((;aur.v Shatta.l Spouse 5.00.000
Drrector s (Canesh thattar) spouse

( llurnr Bhartar HL'l' Dir€.tor (Caurav Shanar) is Ka.la
I irr!-h | , 'rrr llt I canesh Bhattar)rs Kana 1o lll ll I

BhatrwarlalBhartar HLF 9.05.700

Directors (oan€sh Bhattar) Spouse

Repayments received
Repayments received

Uhatrwa.lal Bhattar Ulu0 Repayments received 9.05.700
Director (Gaurav thattar) is Karti Repayments received
Dir€ctor Cancsh Uhattar Repayment! receiv€d 10.{3.3u
Director's (canesh tshattar) Spouse Reoayments receiv€d
Director's (Caurav thattar) Spou!e Repaymentr received rrl\-

IlhanwarlAl Bhtroar IltiF Drr€ctor (Ganesh Bhattar) is Karta Arransement fees Pard r0.00.000

rlanesh Bhan{r Hf'F Director(Ganesh thattrr) is Karta Arraneement lees Paid 10.00.000

Total 46,08,25,341

{c)

(d)

l(l

DuBt,on of the conracts/arrangements/traNactions
20zz-23

Selient terms of the contElts orerE.g.ments or r.ns.tions includitrgthe value. rl any.

Dete{st of.pprovalby the 8oard. ifa.y:
1104.2023

t0 Amount pardasadvances rfany:

Directol /Director ,

oe CorPorationhrtlld.

toianaging Director/Directot

oare 30 09 2023

6.n6h xum.r &an.r

Add..t5: Fihh al@r Paith..m
N.i.r, R.rp!r, Ch.tt'l3arh. lndia

197001

DIN:01248032

Add,6r 29117 P.rrh..m td.r,
anup.m N.Or, sh.nk.. N.a.r orooit
D@d..th.n r.v. Ifl.. A.ipur
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Members of
SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements ofSHRI RAM FINANCE CORP0RATI0N PRIVAl'E

LIMITED ['the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss

and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explenatory information (hereinafter referred to

as" Standalone fi nancial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2073 ("the Act") in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gener:lly accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the profit, and its cash flows for the year ended oo
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(101 of the Act [SAs) and directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time for Non
Banking Financial Companies. our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion .

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible fcir the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with lespect
to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the AcL This

responsibility also includes maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act

for safeguarding the assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitiesi selection

and application of appropriate accounhng policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudenU

and design, implemertation and maintenance of adequate internal financial conrols, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accorrnting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fail view and .r re frce from ptat{rhloisstatement, whcther
due to ftaud or error. '' ': i "l rl :

"l'--ti'-'\o i' irr.l ti* \
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In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosin& as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board ofDirectors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial Statements

Our obiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material it individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional iudgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audil We also:

Identiry and assess the risks of material misstatement of the flnancial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risk, and obtain audit evidence that is sufncient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by managemenL

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ofthe going concern basis ofaccounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or,
ifsuch disclosures are inadequate, to modifi/ our opinion. 0ur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's reporl However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledge user of the standalone financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (iJ planning in the scope ofour audit
work in evaluating the results of or work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
standalone fi nancial statemenLs.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any signincant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audil

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationshi matters that ma
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's ReportJ Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government in terms
of Section 143[11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the 0rder.

As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, based on our audit we report that:

-'Wehavesoughtandobtainedalltheinformationandexplanationswhichtothebestofourknowledgeandbeliefwere

necessary for the purposes ofour audil

bt-' ln our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination ofthose books.

.)-' The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books ofaccounl

dJ In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the mandatory Accounting Standards

referred to in section 133 ofCompanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

"J On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3L,2023 from being appointed as a director in
terms ofSection 164 (2) ofthe AcL

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the

operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 8".

o' 
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements ofsection
197[16) ofthe Act, is not applicable to the Company.

hJ With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 ofthe Companies

(Audit and AuditorsJ Rules, 2014, in ouropinion andto the bestofour information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone Financial
Statements - Refer Note 35 to the Financial Statements.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iii) There is no liability on the part ofthe company to transfer any amount to Investor Education and Protection
Fund.

iv. (a)
The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and beliel other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or Ioaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of fundsl by the company to or in any other persons or entities, including
foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understandin& whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security orthe like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel no funds fwhich are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understandin& whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identi

2
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Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
(c) nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and

(ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (aJ and (bJ above, contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared/paid dividend during the year and hence provisions of section 123 of the Companies
Act 2013 are not applicable on the company.

As per our attached report ofeven date.

FoT,SSSD&Co

JL' Chartered Accountants

(D

Raipur, 29th September' 2023
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FR No. 020203C
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Partner
Membership No. - 164479

uDxN - o \l6t1t11g BqRU€,z' 1s7r

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED
F.Y.2022-23



(D
(a)

(b)

Ic)

The Annexure referred to in paragraph "7" of our lndependent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of the
Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023, we report that:

(A) According to the information aItd explanations given to us the Company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation offixed assets.

(B) As per the records examined by us, there are no intangible assets in the books ofthe company and hence reporting
under the clause 3(i)(a)(Bl is not applicable to the company.

As explained to us the Company has a regular programme of physical verincation of its fixed assets by which fixed
assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of one year. ln accordance with this programme, certain fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. ln our opinion,
this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in the financial statements, are held in the name ofthe
company.

Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, and Equipment or intangible assets or both during the year.

According to information and explanation given to us, no any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against
the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act,1988 and rules made

there under.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not having any inventory
hence this paragraph 3 (iiJ {a) & (b) ofthe order is not applicable during the year.

Based on the reports examined by us, the company has made investments in and provided loans and advances in the
nature ofloans, secured and unsecured to other parties during the year.

Asthe principal business ofthe company isto give loans, reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) ofthe order is not applicable
on the company.

Based on the records examined by us, the investments made and the loans and advances in the nature ofloans granted
are not prejudicial to the interest ofthe company.

Based on the records examined by us, the schedule of repayment of principal and interest has been stipulated and the
receipts are regular, except in case ofthe assets classified as Non Performing Assets in the Financial Statements.

(d)

(e)

(ii)

(iii)

(a)

(b)

(cl

[dJ The total amount of interest overdue for the period specified amounts to Rs. 6,76,96,185 which has been reversed
during the year and as per the explanations provided to us, the company has taken reasonable steps for the recovery of
the same.

(e) The principal business ofthe company is to provide loans and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable to the
company.

(f) Based on the information and explanations provided to us, the company has not provided any loans in the nature of
Ioans either repayable on demand or without speci$,ing the terms of repayment to promoters and related parties as
defined under clause (76) of section 2 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) The company has granted loans in its ordinary course ofbusiness covered under the provisions ofsection 1.85 & 186 of
the Act and complied the applicable procedures during the year.

(v) According to the explanation and information given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the year
within the meaning of section 73 to 76 ofthe Act and the rules framed there under to the extent notified.

(vi) ) of the Compa nies Act 2013 in
the year.

The Central Govt. has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 14g(1
respect ofactivities ofthe company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (vi) ofthe Order is not ap

o
c

'aj

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE TIMITED

+

4cco,J

F.Y.2022-23

Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report:

,,!'



_- (viD

. (a)
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident
fund, employees'state insurance, income-tax, sales-tay, seMce tax, duty
ofcustoms, duty ofexcise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the course ofour audil

No report under sub section (12) ofsection 1.43 ofthe Companies Act 2013 has been filed by the auditors .

(b)
According to the information and explanation given to us and the records examined by us, there are no dues oflncome
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise and Value added tax outstanding on account ofany dispute

(viiiJ According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no such unrecorded transactions that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Acl 1961.

(ixl
(a)

According to the records ofthe company examined by us and the information and explanation given to us, the company

has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or payment ofinterest there on to any lender at any time during
the year.

According to the information or explanation given to us, the company has not been declared an willful defaulter by any

bank or financial institutions.

According to the information or explanation given to us, term loans have been utilized for the purpose they were
obtained.

(b)

(c)

[d) According to the information obtained by us, no Funds that are short term in nature have been utilized for long term
purposes.

(e) Based on the information provided us, the company has not taken any funds from an entity or person on account of or
to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(0 As per the information provided to us the company has not raised any loan during the year on the pledge of securities
held in subsidiaries, associates and Joint ventures.

(x) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer [including debt
(aJ instruments) during the year.

ft) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures dufing
the year. However the company has issued 23,38,471 shares by way of Right issue of shares.

(xi)
(a)

(b)

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year (and up to
the date ofthis report), while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not a nidhi company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 [xii) ofthe Order is not applicable during the year.

(xiii) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination ofthe records ofthe company,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections U7 and 1,88 of the Act wherever applicable and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statement as required by the applicable accounting
standard.

(xiv] Based on the information and explanations given to us and based on the records examined by us, the company has an
(a) internal audit system commensurate with size and nature of it's business.

(b) During the course of statutory audit, the reports of internal auditor were taken into consideration and no adverse
remark on the functioning ofthe company has been noticed in such repoft.
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,- (xvl According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination ofthe records ofthe company,
the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them as
prescribed under section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) ofthe 0rder is not applicable during the year.

(xvi) The company has obtained registration as an Asset Financing NBFC under section 45-lA with the registration number
(aJ 8-03.00170 ofthe Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

(b) The company has conducted Non Banking Financial activities with a valid certificate of registration liom the Reserve
Bank oflndia.

[c) Based on the records examined by us, the company is not a Core Investment Company (CICJ as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank oflndia.

(d) There are no companies falling within the ambit ofgroup companies and hence reporting under the clause 3(xvi)(d) of
the order is not applicable on the company.

(xvii) As per the records examined by us and the information provided to us, the company has not incurred any cash losses

during the frnancial year or the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been resignation of Statutory Auditors during the year. No objections, issues or concerns have been raised
by the outgoing auditors.

[xix) 0n the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and pay,rnent of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, we are ofthe opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date ofthe audit report on the capability of the company in meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period ofone year from the balance sheet date

(xx) There is no requirement of transferring any amount to special account prescribed under section 135 of the Companies

Act,2013.

(xxi) The company is not a holding of any other company and therefore this clause is not applicable on the company.

As per our attached report of even date.
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(Gaurav Ashok Baradia)
Partner
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Annexure "8" to the lndependent Auditor's Report:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section-3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
' ("the Act')

We have audited the Internal Financial controls over financial reporting of Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited
("the Company"J as of March 37,2O23 in conrunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on the date.

Management's Responsibilitv for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Conkols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI]. These responsibilities include the design, implement2tion and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efncient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the AcL

Auditor's Responsibility
our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial repofting based on our
audil We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting (the "cuidance note"l and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) ofthe Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respect.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our audit of internal financial controls over Rnancial
reporting included obtaining an understanding ofinternal ofinternal financial controls over financial reportin& assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning oflnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Renorting
A company's internal Rnancial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability offinancial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purpose in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over nnancial reporting including those
policies and procedures that (l.J pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable details, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statement.

* o
q' {

C':r
rcl

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVAIE LIMITED

Nq

(g

F.Y.2022-23



Inherent Limitations oflnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility ofcollusion
_or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected,

' Also, projections of any evolution of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based

on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute ofChartered Accountants of India.

As per our attached report of even date.

FoT,SSSD&Co
Chartered Accountants

FR No. 020203C

fcaurav Ashok Baradia)
Partrler

Membership No. - 164479
Raipur, 2gth September'2023 oDrN - z?l6|tt19B/.,tRuE z I S -if
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s.No Particulars Details
1 Nalrc ofthe cornpan\' Shri Ram l'inance CorDoration Private l,imitcd

Ccrtili(:;rtc rrf llcds|}atroD r-.1 l].03.00170
il ltc!.istcrcd offict' :\ddrcss llaipur llotd. Baloda B.rzrr (Chhattisqarh)
I Corporate offi ce Addrcss Il-7 Plot No. 29, Shri Ram Nagar Phose-I. ln liont of

Doordarshan TY Tower. Shankar Nugar, Raipur'.r9200i

'l'he company has been classified bl'Rlll as :

(Investment Company / Inan Companv /.{FC /
Nlll'C-Mfl / NtsFC- l.'actor / IFC / IDI-
NBI'C)

AI.'C

6 Net Orvned Fund (in Rs. Crore)
(Calculation of the samc is given in the 189.8{i

'l'otalAssots (in lls. Croro) 8i35..17

s Asset_lncorne pattern:
Gn Lerms of RBI Press Release 1998'
99/1269 dated April 8, 1999)
a) 9,0 of Financial .{ssets to ToLal .{ssetJ

b) "/" of Financial Incomo to Cmss Inconre
(N Ill,'C-|.'rctor / NtsPC-I{l'l /,\l'C / IIC
rnirvalser report separatelv belorv)

a) 93.19'o

ri) I).q. 1:l-o/o

9 wlrethcr the company was hoiding any
Public f)eposits, as on Maroh 31, 2021
IfYes. the amount in lls. Croro

No

l0 llas the company transfered a sum not less
than 20% of it8 Net Profit lbr the ]ear to
Reserve Fund?
(in terrns ofSec .15'IC ofthe RBI .lct, 193{).

It Has rhe corapany received an1 FDI.r
lf \es, did thc q)mpar) compLy with the
mininrum capitnlizatiorr nornrs fcrr the FDI?

N,_,

t2 lf the conrpany is classified :rs an NIli'C'
Factorl
a) % of l.'actoring Asscts tr)'fotrl r\ssets
b) '7o L)f liactoring Incornc to Cross Incom..

Not Applicablc

ttJ Ifthe conrpanl is classified as an NBFC-IUI'I;
% of Qualif ing Assets to Net Asseis
(.efer to Notification DNBS.PD.No.23I CGI\I
(US) 20I I datcd Dccembcr 02, 201l)

Not -\pplical,le

Statutory Auditor8 Certificate

Uc havc oxamincd the books of accounts and othcr rccords ofShrr Ram l.inance Corporatior) Prlvate LimitL'd fol rho
linancial Year ending I\,tarjh ,1, 2023. On the basis of lhe inlormation submiLted h u$, we certifr' the following:

q
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l{ Ifthe company is classified aA an AIfC;
a) o/o of Advances Riven for crentirrn ofphysical
/ re&l asscls supporting ccooomic activity to
Tolal.Assets
b) 7o of inconrc gcnerated out of these asselg
to Totai InrorDe

a) 93.1%

a) 99.13ei,

1; lftbe company is classifrcd as an NBFC- l|('
% of I ifrastruct ure Loans to Total.Assets

Not,{pplicable

li; Has there been any takeovery' acquisition of
control/changc in sharekrlding/ I\{anagemcnt
during the year which required prior approval
fmm RBI?
(please refer to Ntaster Directions issued Ly
DNI]R
i) Master Direction' Non'Banking Financial
Company- Systemically lmpo.tant Non'
Deposit taking company (Reserve Bank)
Dircction; and
ii) [Iaster Direction' Noa Bunking Financial
Company- Systemically Important Non-
Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking
Copony (Heservc Bank) Directions.)

No

ln terms of Chaptcr ll of thc. I,lastcr l)ircction- Non Banking l,'inacial Comp;roics Auditor's Report (ltcscrve Bank)
Directions, 2016, I separate report to the Board o{ Dircctors of thr conrpany has been prepared.

I have read and understood Chaptel III of the IUaster Directio.- Nor Baoking Financial Companies .{uditor's Report
(licserve han Direotions.20l6

For ofDirectors.

Gaurav
(l)
DIN.O 2
llaipu Scpt{)rnbcr 202:]



Annexure
As at 31.03.2023

Capital Funds ' Tier I ( fa crore)
1 Paid trp Equity Capital 77.82

2 Pref. shares to be compulsorily converted into equity
:l Free Reservesi

a- General Reser've
b. Share Premiuur 56.18
c. C?rDital Reselves
d. Debenture Redemption Reserve
e. Capital lletlerup t ion lleselvc
f. Credit Balance in P&L Account 9i1.49

g. Statutoly Rescrves
I Special Reserves

Total of 1 to 4 191.00
5 Lese: i. Accumulated balance of loss

ii. Defelle<t Revenue ExDenditure
ii. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 1. 1.1

iii. Other intangible Assets
Owned Fund 189.86

6 Investment in shares of
(i) Companies in the same group
(ii) Srrhsidialics
Gi Wholly Owned Subsidiaries
(iv) other NBfCs
Book value of debentures, bords, ourstanrling loans
and advances, bills prtrchased and is counted
(including H.P. and lease finance) nade to, and
deposits with
(i) Conrpanies in the same groulr
(i Subsidiaries
(ii Wholly Owned Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures
Abroad
Total of 6 and 7

I Amount irt item 8 in excess of l0% ofOwned Fund l\\A
10 Net Owned Fund 189.86
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(Amount in Lakh)
As at

31.03.2023
As at

3r.03.2022
Note
No.

Particulars

30,29,1.04

4rt 9t

t,781.92
r7,908.07

36,867.92
420.10

383.34
47s.611

2 t,513.01

1,548.07
12,7|a.95

21.753.81
341.64

390.47
560.36
266.20

88,546.88 59,08r.5 r

1,905.07
216.32
113.97

36,203.99
2,633.37

296.04
857.36

46,361.50
969.26

1,604.0?
2to.22
92.98

20,308.10
1.353.88

84.27
3,755.81

30,464.41
1,218.64

88,646.88 59,082 5l

(3) Curtert Uabilitio6
(d Short-Term Borrorvings 7

6) Trade payable
Totsl outstaDdiDg dues of Dricro enterpiises aDd emsll eaterprises
Total outstanding dues ofcreahto8 other tha micrc enterpris€s aod snall ent€rpriBes

(c) Other Currert Liabilitie6 8
(d) Sbort'Term Provlsiotls 6

II, ASSETS
(1) Non'currelt A666ta

(d Property, Plant, Equipment and IntAngible AssetB
Property, Plant, EquiprDent
lntaogible As6ete

(b) Defered Tax Axsets (Net)
(c) Longlerm loanr and advnDces
(d) Other Non Ourrerrt -A.$ets

:J

l

a

6

TOTAI:

9

l0
1l
IJ

t,1

l2
11

l3

I. EQU1TY AND LIASILITIES
(1) Sharoholders' Fund

(a) Share Capital
tb) Rc"erve & Suqrlu"

(2) Notr'CurreDt Liabilitie6
(n) Lons-Ternr Borlorvingir
(b) larg Term provisions

O) Currotrt A.ss€ts
(,) (lurrerr lnv€st le ls
(tr) Carh a:rd carh equivalents
(d Short-lernt loans and advnoces
(d) Othei Current A.,sc!s

Sienrfi(,rnt lccountins Policies 2

1'ho accompauyins notls,ro aD intesral part oftho fi ancial
:l to .'18

For otr behalf ofthe Board of Director6.

I

r
Rnrpur 29th Septcmber 2l)J:l

C.
%

b.r:02i1Itaipru

ll
!4

ACC

larth SeDtenr

As per our attached repo(
SSD&CO

DIN- OT2

(Director
Ganesh

lN-012,r8032

v Bhattar

Gaurev A.sLoL Beradia
(Partaer)
ICAI Meeb€rshiD No. 164479
uDtNz316aq1gB4 pU62 l S lr

Ayuahi Saraf
(Company Secretary)
ICSI Membership No. 62236

: 02{)201}c

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED
cIN -U65100CT2004PTC016590

BAI-{NCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH. 2023
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SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED
cIN -U66 100CT2004PTC0 16690

STATEMENT OF PROFII AND LOSS TOR THE YEAN ENDDD 3I"t MARCII, 2023
oun[s in L^kh)

Yeer EDded
31.03.2023

ParticularB
No

Year Eoded
31.03.2022

158.95

18,509.9 t2,938.35

146.22

I n8

(340.66) (64b.6r

18 328.20 137.971

6,676.93

400.98

2,113.86

1,372.01

3,151.6 2.282.05

4,665.72

266.46

1,477.03

1,183.56

1 174.82

2,663.15

65t.27
17.68

d,613.89

1,129.91
(20

7 I 994.20

L neveauo FroD Op€tstiol3

lI. Other lucoue

uI. ctoss Totat Ituo[o 0+II)
l,ese : OffBook I terest (Direet Assignment, Securitizntion lrrterest)

Totsl Imome

IO

!l-)

lrj

tl

IE

I

l9

20

IV. Expela€a
Employee benefit Expenses

Finance Cost

DepEciaiion

Other Exp€rre6

Provilaions & Write ofrs

Total E Da[r.s

V. Profit Befors Ter (III'ID
VL Tax expeose

Cuntnt Tax
Deferred Tax

VIl. Profii AAer Tax (V-\.I)

Basrc / Diluted Earaiogs Per Equity Shar€ ace Value of
vII llR.s. 10/ shar€) 2r.02 15.18

nificant Pos
pa

l| lo .18

mp n1'

FRN
020203C

For atrd on behalf ofthe Board of Directors

t

D

rla
Ac

ABhoL Baradia

DIN.OI IN-0r248032

Bhattar

r orrr attached repon
sD&co

Ayushi Sataf
(Compaly Secretary)
ICSI MeEbelsiip No. 62235
R ipur, 29th S€ptember 2023

,02090NC

(Partoer)
ICAI Memberehip No. 164,179
uDtN: Z\l Cqql g B( Ru€ z I s.?f
Raipur, 29th Septenrb€r 2023
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Srst March. 2023
L\Eount in LaLh)

3lst Mu.h. 2022

A, CISH-ELPLTBOM OP&!4I]LS .AIJI.jTES
Pr'olil heforc Ter
.\D.I I IS']'\,IENAS t'OR:

Profit on sale of Fiied Assel.!

Inrerest Ineme on laar6 rnd Fii.d DepGit3
ttad debts [ntren off
Provisioo Fo. Sub Sl0nd0rd A-tsets
Provision for Standsrd A-eaets as Der Ettl

.t00.98
(1_35)

6.699.75
(r6,703.3,1)

1, t 2t.'ll
t25.7r
12t.89

(J2,050.('4'

r09.rl0
(0?..19)

( r.76)
(.rfi_09)

($ 685 18)

10.8r i.l3
(?i,5rl l0)

( r.129.01)

(3,6?r.0tOporali$ Plo6t befo!6 rortiDt crpit.l ch.I!go, lnd
adju8taeDtE for iot6r€st Dcoivod aad ilteroBt Daid
(lrcr(asdiDpc(.,sln Ia,"ns,nd sdvaDes
lncreas./(DecEase) ro ptovi6ions
Lrcrc,sr/(Decrcase) inolher(urent liabilticB
(l ciease) / Decreo6e in Oiher current assets

Oncrease) /Decrfase in Other non'curre.l assels
Cr.h u.sd ir opstttiorr hoforo adiustnorte for iDL.ort
rscsiv.d rod irt4t..t prid

CASII aiENERATTD FROtvI/ (USED) IN OPERATIONS

(r0,67r.38)
NDT CASH GENf,RATED TNOT'(USED) IN
OPERATINO ACTTV1TIES A 06,70r.01)

r1.085.t,,,
(?0:t.?3)
(,.I1 ?7)

B. CASH TIOW FBOU INVESIINC ACATVITIXS
(lncr€r6e) /Decrersp rn l'ixed Deposns
(In$erse) /DecEaee in Fixed Aisers
Plfch&se oflnvestDenis

(2,ooo.o4) (r,685.42)NET CASH USED IN I}IYESTING ACTIVITIES B

.1,529.r6

?.38:].76

1.8{)n.0{

C. CASH TLOW FBOM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1{.1 (rcpayDent)/ l)ro.reds fmm Irnt Term Borropings
Ner Irep{ymenr/ prc.ceds f.om Short t('rm llorrowinss
Prrlc..ds lroo,lsstrr DfShnrc (laDilalwirh Sh.& Premrum

!5. to.t I I

6.ii I 03

I,9LA ('O

25.803. r4 13,7r3.01
C

NET CASH CENERATED FEOT' (USDD) IN
TINANCTNG ,{CTTVITIES

t,45fr.22
NET INCRE..\SE IN CASH & CASH DQUI! ALENTS
L{+B+C) (2,898.52)

Add:OaEh and Cash Equivslenk ai the begrn nE oftle y.ar 3,766.E? 2,299.66

Casb &rd CsBh Equieal6ats at th6 ord of tbe year 85?.36 3,?65.87

CoEpoDents ofca8h and csrh equivslorts

,21.19

682 45

3.Oitl.,t2
857.36 3,766-a1

02020
FR

SI{RI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PBIVATE LIM1TED
cIN -U65100CT2004PTC016690

Cash Flow StateDetrt for the year etrdod 3lst March, 2023

2.ii6l I5

260.16
(2.t6)

.1,555.39

112.2r9.42)
1,06s.451

(53.61)

168.?l

I
( 13.tus.?5)

E.6rl
ll09.r l)
(r87.5.1)

(,19.8,

(1,557-it)

12 160.63l
(9.97i.27'

(700. t l)

(9{5 t6)
(555.39)
(84.2i)

Noto. :

L l-ryu.e6 for the prevtout ve&r have beetr reFmuped. s'hoftvpr ne.e$sary.

2. 'fhe Ca6h !'low Siatemerl has beer preporcd nnder ihe 'lndired Method" as bet out in Accountirg Si.ndard 3 on
Clllh Flow Slatemenl. Les(od bv the Inslilut+ ofCharler€d Accountsnle oflndis.

,qD
Aq Der our armched rcDort
SotSSSD&Co Boald of Duoctorg

t
h.*en,d.\c@untintr

ICAI M€eb€l6hip No. 164,179

@tN: L 31 6t1q1 q B q BUEz lS I.r
DIN.0t2{803'

/-/,
Are--

G
(DLrec!

DIN'OT

R&rpur. 29th lieptroler 2023

Ayusbi Seisf
(Conpary Secrotsry)

ICSI Menbelship No. 62236
Rarpur. 29th lirrember J023
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SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRTVATE LIMITED
\,)tds fr)rmin8 liart of thc iinancial statenrcnt for th. ycar endcd 31st March 2023

], CORPORATEIN[ORiliATION

Shri Ram Fin6nce Cbrptrralion I,rivate Limned 0he'Compony') is a Ilrivate limited company domiciled in India and incorfnraled
under thc provision of the ComFnies Act, 1956. A Non-Banking Finrnc€ company - Systemically Imr(t tant Non-freposi! taking

Cbmpan), duly regisle.ed with RAt. The Company provides (inance fo. vehicle, bik€s, Mi.ro linance and Small and Mi.ro lhterprise
sctors. The comprny is.egistorod with various reBulatory authorili.'s, tht r.'gistralion numhrsar€ asrollowsi

Corporate ldenlificalion Number (CIll - U6O232CT2m4P[C)16590

RBI Re[d. No. - 8{3.00170

2, S}CNITICANIACCOUNTINC POLICIES

Ilasis of I'rcpJration of Iinincial Statcmenls

The financial statemenls have be€n preFnred in confo.mily wilh tenerallv accepled a(ounling prin.iFles lo comFly in all material

r€sF'cts with the nolified Accounting slandards('AS') under s.:ction 133of th€ Compan'es Acl 2013, read toEeth€r with FraS.aPh 7o,
the C:ompa n ies ( Arcou n ts) Ru ler 201 4 . nd the Cor'riin ies (Accoun tin I Sla ndards) Amen.lmen I I{u les, 2021 and I he 8u idelines issue.d

by lhe R(s.{ve Bank of lndia ('RBl') ns applicable to a Non-Banhng Financc ComFny ('NBFC). These financial statements havo been

prepared under the histonca! c(]6t conv€nlion on an accrual basis. The a(countin8 policies have be€n consistenlly appli€d by lhe

Company and are consistent wilh those used in theprevious yenr.

b Lq of Estimit.s
Ihc preparation oi ,inancirl slatemenrs ('financinl stilcmcnls') in confolmity wilh gcncrally accepted a..ountinS FrinciPles r$l!'irts
manrgement to nrake esrimatesand as.runrptions thnt afle.t lhe reported amounts of as,.els and liabilities anddis:losure ol conlirgenl

liabilitics al lhe dal!, of the financial stak'monis nnd the resulls ofoperation during th.'r€porting vear !'nd. Allhough thcsc ('st,mntes

a.e based upon manaSemenl s best knowledge of current events a.d a.tions, actual result could differ from thcse eslimatcs. Anv

revisionsto theaccounling cstimatcs are recogni..d prorp€tivr'l) in the currentand futureyears.

.. Op€ralin8 Cycle

The €ompany has classified aI ils assets/liabilities into current/non-currcnt portion tnsed on th.'lime fram€ of 12 months lrom the

date of ihe financial siatemenls. Accordingly, ass€ts /liabililies expecled lo be realised/ settled widtin 12 months from the.lalc of
tinan(ial sta temen is nre classifit{ ascurrent and olhcr nss€ts/ lii hilities a re cl.lssiriL'd as non-Cllrront.

d. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are rcportcd using the indne(t method, whereby profit /(loss) Llefore erkaordinary items and tax is adjustcd ,or thc efft'cts

of lransactioos of non-.ash nature and any defernls or accruals of past or futur€ cash receipts or pa!,menls. The cash tlolvs iro,n

otlenlin& investiDgand financin8 activitios of the I .poration ar€ segre8a lcd has(d on the a va ilable in forma tion.

Cash and Cash equivalents (ror Purposesof Crsh flol ititement)
Cnsh(,mpris{'scashonha6danddemanddeFosil,,ilhbanks.Cash.!uivalentsarcshort-lermdeFositsEithbank!(withanoritsinal
maluritv of lhree nrnths or less from lhe dale o rcquisiiion), highly lquid inveslments thal. are readily converlibl€ into lnown
amounls of cash and which arc subi.'cl io insignific t riskof chnnges in value.

f. Recei!"blesu,rderFirJnringActivity
Receivables undpr financin8 activities represent n cipal and malured tinance chorges outslandinS at the close ol the _y"ear nrl of
nmounl ProvidRl lor

q D
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B. Prolision 1or I o.ns and Adunces-
Povisn)ns made ri)r spcured/ unsecured krans and ndvin(rps as Per compnyi Inlicy subiecl lo minimum provision required is pe.

Marlcr Dt<"clion - Non-Danking l'inancial ComFnv Systemi.ally Impo(.nl Non-D.'posil laking Company lRcscrv.' Bank)

Dkecl ione 2016. A(cordingly, the Company has its i(]coSnition norms of Non-Performing Arsets (M'A) as 90 days (RBI has stipulated

180 days).

Clrssificalion of assets as perpoli<yot lhe.urerl rinacial Yeat

Pe(enl.8e ot provision

Da)s p6st Due (DPD) uFo 9{ dals 0.40x of Oulstanding

Auro LotN - DPD 91 to360 da)s I2.85 n, ot ()ulstandins

L rc€cured l6rs - PElorul l-oarE & Mi.,o FnlaEe lrans - DPD

9l to 360 dalE
I 2.85'r, of ()urstandinB

Sm.llind M{iium cnlLaprieLarns - DPD 01 to4501liys

30'1, or ()uisllndinB

Lr!h'u(n l 6rs - PeNo al Loi.s & Mi(o l:inan.e I ens - DIJL)

3{'l b:150 da\s
30'/" J ()utstanding

SoDll nnd MdiuD mt6Fie tc^s - DPD {51 lo 75(l days 30'!. of ()u r.ran('ling

Auto to.us - DI'D ALDve 450 di]s ard rOS>25000 10012, of Outst.ndin,r

UrEd.lrrql Loa$ ' Pd.d'al IEE & Mi@ Fillre L6c - DPD

Abor! 450 da)s.
100?,ot Oulstanding

S'nallatrd Medirmo arrise L6N ' rrPD Above 750 diys 1001, of Oulstanding

h. llite-Offs
t ansand Advances are rvri{ten of, when lhe.ompanv h6s no rparonable exp€dations of recovering the loan eilher in ,N enlircl\ or

ponion of it. Ttis is thc case lvhen thc company dekrrmrnes that lhc bonower doos not hnve assots or sourcos ol incomc thnl could

Eenerate suffi€ient cash tlows to reFay the amount subjecl to the wite orf. A wriie off conslilulesa dere.ognition event. The comF\1ny

mdy apply enforcemenl ,ctivilies to loans and adtances written ofl. Re.ovenes rcsulting from thc companv's i'nfor.ement d.li\ itics
.ould result in impairment gains.

Pe('hldte of p.ovision. Write off

\ut,lNrr.. I )l'l I Ahrc +" J$i,'nJ l\ rS 2cur, 1 0{'ri, of ()utslandinS

Ln*ual IlxiE -Pdhrll-([r!5& Mi('IinaneI Nn.. l)PL)

Abq450days.
100'1,of Oul{andinB

Snulli d Mnlirm.nt.rp.ie L(En. l)lrl) ,\lx*. 75r) Jnys 100'ri oi ()!islnndinil

R€venue recognition

R€v!{uc ii r.'CoFnized on a timo propo.lion hsist.kinS irto a(count thr amount ontslandingand lhe rovenue can h'rdiably mansured

i) lntere6t lncome on loans$ven:

Intetesl income i5 r.rogniz€d on a timc F{o[,ortion t'.:tsis taking inlo account lhe arhounl outslanding and the interesl rate applicable
lncome includin8 inter*l or any othercharg€s on non-performing acxl is rec(Enized on rEceipt tBsisas per th€ RBI tuidelines. Any
such income rec nized before th€'assrt tErome non-performing and rqmaining unreallzed is reversed.

ii) F€€ lncome:

t an originalion lee i.e. pro€essing fees and other cha rtes coll€cte.d ulronr, are rccogrized at the incepion of the toan.

iii) Oth€r operiting Incom€t

Add,lion.l .hnrges such dsFmalinle'est, moratorium inter€st, chcquc h,unce chargcs rerovery chargei, reichcdu lin8 chn rges arc
.ec%nred on accrualbasison standard aseets.

iv) lncome Irom Deposits:

t

applicable

r,
(_- tI

ni*d on a time Frotx)rtion hnsis tnki t inroa.counr rheJmounr oirtsrandnrBnnd therate

12.85'i, of ()utstanding

t
,)



i. Secu.ilization.nd Assitnment
in ..]se of securitizalion of receivable, lhe assels ilre de-recogniei in the t'ookr as all the rightr tittle, futur€ re.€ivable an.l inleresl

thereof nre t.ansfer(d to the prrchasr'.. The gani nrising on such transfcr is a€count€d ov.'r th€ tenure of the as,.cts. ln case of loss if
any. the sme is.h.r8ed to the slatement of pofit and loss immediately at the time of tra.sfer. CbmFny's contra.lual .i8hts lo

re.eivc lhe share of hrlure intcft'st(i.e. hterosl sp.end), in the transferred asset kom lhe SPV is capitalizsd at the prcsent valuc as

interest only strip with a ('orrresponding liability (reated for un renlize<l gain on loan kans{er Iransactions.

Th€excoss interest rPrcad on the sccuritizalion nre recotF,z.d as and whcn it i$ rede€mcd try lhe SPV agrecment.

ln .a*. of nssitnm€nt of re(eivable, the ns*ts arc de'rocogni*'d in the Lt{k .rs all the rights, tittl(, futurc reeivable and inl$tllt
thereof are transferred to the purchase(ai.iBnee). The gain arisnrg on such lransfer is accounted over the tenure o{ the assets. I case

o( k,ss if n),, tho srma as charged to lhe stat.'nr!'nl of profit and loss immcdiatcly ai thc timc oF trnnsrcr. Thc intercst oh the assignod

receiv.bles (a i.ignee pnrt) in d€-recognised Irom lhe income in the profit and loss slalemenl of the Cbmpany-

k. RepossessedVehicles

The seized vehicles al the,vear €nd are transferred lo a s€parale ledger inctudin8 tlre inter€st outslandinS and charg€s bul elcluding
the penrl int{rst. The interest outstanding ancl tho charBes are then rev!'rs.{ itnd n'duccd from the s.'izod ledg.'N nnd the samc is

recoSn iz€d (debir€d) in rhe profit and loss stalement nnd the halance is.hown at the prin cipa I ou tstandin8 value. i.e t'asi. va!ue.

l. Borrcwing Costs

IlorrowinS rost .r r tribu rable to thea(quisition orconsrruction of n qualiryinSassd iscapilalls{d asa Frt of the cost of thal ass€t.Olhcr

borrowing cost are recoBnis€dasan €)(pense in theyear in which they are incurred.

t€as.,s wh€rc lhe le$or effectively retains sutlstantially all the rislc and henefits of ownership of the leas€d ,tems nr.' classified as

oPerating leases. Op€rating lease Fayments are chrrged off lo lhe statemenl of prolil and loss on a straight-line basis over lhe lease

tong Term Inv€slments ar€ staled at cosl in.luding dire.llv attributablc cost. A provision for diminutioh in the valuc of long lcrm

investm€nts js made in accordance with lhe Accounting Standard on 'Accounting for Investments' (AS 13) only if such diminulion is

other thnn t€mporary, in the opinion ofManagement.
Currenl Inv€stment is slatedat lower of cost or fair value by calegory of inv€slments.

o. Impaitmrnt of Asstts other than Lo!ns and Advonces

The Compeny asses.ses at each bslance sheel drte whelher lhere is any indicalion thai any asset may be imF€ired- If any iu.h
inclal:alion exists, lhc carrying value ol such assets is reduccd to itscstimated R'covarablc amount nnci tho amounr ol such impaimcnt
loss is char8ed to profit & loss accounl. I{ a! the balance sheet date there is an indication that previously assessed impairment loss n(t
lonSercxistg ihen such loGs is rcversed and theasrcl is restdl€d to lhal effect.

p. Prop€rty, plani & equipnrent, depreci.tion/amortisation and impairment
Property, plant & equipm€ntand Intittgble a$€ts
F;ed ass.ls are stat€d at cost less acclmulated dcpre.ialion and imFrirment loss€t if any. Cost comprises th€ For€hase price and any
atttibotabl€ cosl of brinSing the a&iet to its workinS condilirn lor itsindented use.l,ease hold building isamortised on WDV basis over
tha lxriodof lease. Addition to lease hold tnrildinS (leasehold improvements) are charged over the remainingpriod of k'ase subject to
ma)\imum of 10 vears.

Depre<i.lion on property, plant &.quipment.rnd I ntangible ass€ts

DePIe(''alion is prclidoi (ltDV Mclhod) ba-.,ed on usetul lirc oi lhe rs.ets and s(rap value (5% o, the original cost) as prcscrih'd in
Schpdul€ Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

q. Provisions.nd ContinSent Liabiliries
The comPany r€cotnises a Povision when thc.e isa pres.nt obligation as a result of a post evont and it is prot\able tha! an outfbw o{
resour(-es will be required to seltle the obligation in r€specl of which a reliable estimat€ can b€ mad€. Provisions (eictuding retiremenr
bentlits, ai.' nol dis.ountcd to lheir present !alue and are d.leinin€d ba*{ on the bcsr csrimate r.qun€d ro serrl., thc obligati{rn on
th€ bal.1n(e sh€et dnle. Th€se are reviewed at erch balan(-e sh€et date.

torand a.! discloyd
I rabilittr'5 rvharh .tu,m.rter ial and whog] futurc outcomc cannot t'r' rcalonnbly as.ertained arc treated ns conting€nt and nor provicled

v oi notes to rhe accou[ts.
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r. Imployee benefits

Employee benefits include provident fun4 employ€estale in su ran.e scheme al]d gral u ily fund.

i) Defined contribotion plans

Thc eligible €mployces of theCompanyarc entitled to r.'ceive bencfils uder the provident tund, a d€fined contnbution plan, in whi.h
borh employees and lhe Compeny make monthly coltribulions at a specified percentage oI the covered employees' salary (currently

I2'l" of employe.'s' $lary), which is rocosnis{'d as an expenx' in lhe Stalement of Profil a.d hss in the ycar in which thoy ()<cur. Thc

C'omlnn! is gener.lly liable fo. annual conlribulions and nny defiriencv in inlerest cosl compared to hrterest .onrpuled based on lhe

r.to (,f i6tcn'st dLchred lry lhe Ccntrnl Covcrnmcnt und.r lhc .mplovo. pro! .nt {hcmc, 1952 is r(oE ised rs in c\Pcn* in lhe

year in rvhich il isdelermined.

ii) Defined benefit plan6:

For delined benefit plans in the lorm of Sraluity, the cost ol providing b€nefits is determined usinS the Projected Unit Credit ,nethod,

\rith nctunrial valuations being ca icd oul at cach Balance Sh(rl dale. Actuarial Sains and los.ses arc recognised in thc Stnlement of
lllofir ,nd l-ois in rhe vear in which they ftcur. The .etirenpnt tEnefil obli8ation recognised h the Ealance Sheel rePr€sents the

p(s.rrr !.lue of th(' defin('d k'nefil obligalion dJ adiusted for unr.rognised F$st service cost, ns reduced b,v the fair value of rheme
nsels. Anv asser resulling from this calcul.tion is limiled to pasl service cost. plus the present value o( available relunds and

ft'duclions nr futuru conlributions lo thc s('h.mcs.

iii) Short term employee benedts

Ernplo!,ee benefits poyable wholy wilhin lwelve months of receivinS employ€.e s€rvices.re clrssified as short-term employee benefils-

These benefirs include sahnes and wagss, bonur the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benelits lo be paid in exchange for

cmployee serviccs is recotnis(d as an expcnse as the relnted scrvi.es is rendered by employees. Conlribution payablo by the compEnv

to the concern government authority in resp€ct o{ provid€d fund & employee state insurance ar€ charSed to profit & lois account.ln

accordance wjth lhe Flyment of Gntuity Act 1972 the company p{ovide for lhe gratuity coverint €liSible employces. Cmtuily

valuation is rec(Xnized based on actuarial valuation repo(asal yerr end.

r Goods dnd serices Tax

Coods & S€rvice Ta\ input credit isaccountcd for in thebookr in the period in which the underlying service receiv€cl is account(d and

!vhe$ rhere is reasonable (erta inty in availnrt / utilising the credits.

t. Iax.son lncome

Incom.-tax exFnse .ompris.,s curr€nt tar (i.e. amount ol tax for lhe period delermined in ac.ordanc{' r{ith the income-tat lnrv) and

delerred ta: chartp or credit (reflextint lhe lax effects of iiming differ€nces betwe€n accountinS income and ta)iabte in.ome ior the

penoo.

'Ihf doiL'rnd tn\ ch.rge or credit.nd th. corrrslDn.linE d('i.rrnl tar liabililics or.rasets ar€ r(ognizd usinB lhe lar ral(s lhat hnve

been en.cted o. sutlstanlively €nacted h't lhe balan.e sheel dale. Delerred lax rss€ls are rea'ognazed only to the erlent lhere is a

r.'asonable certainly that the assels can be rcalized in futurc; however, where lhcre is unab6orbed dlprcciation or carried forward loss

under taxation lawe defe..ed tar asseis are recognized only il there is a virtual ce.tainty of realizalion of such assets. D€ferred lar
assets are reviewod as al the balancc shcel.late and writlen down or written up lo reflect the amount that is reasonably/viflually

cerlain (as thecase may be) tobe realized.

Current tax and d€fened tax aisets and liabililies are otfert lo the el,tent to which the Company has a l€Bally enforceade nght to set

offand the,,relate to taxes on income levied t y thesametovemint taxation laws.

n. Lrrninss per Share

IJnsic tamntgs l)er sharo is computed bt dividinS net profil or loss for the frriod allrihnlable lo equity shareholders br thc weighted
averaSe number of shares outstandin8 durinB the period. Diluled eamhrgs p€r shar€ is mmputed after adjustinS the cffecls o, all
dilulive potentialequity shares/ except wher€ th€ results aro anti-dilutive.

Segment Reporling

The Co.npany has only ono segmcnt of orEraijon namely "Financing ComFny" and rhe operations are located in Ind;.
Cbnsequently, the requtemenl lor a s€parale disclosure as requircd under Accountin8 Standard lT Segmenr Reporring' is nor
ipplicable. Thecompany shallnot un.l('rtake bo.hng busincsi.s dcfined under the BanhngRcgularion Act, r9:t9.

5D
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l.\mounts in l,rkh)
3. SIIARE CA?ITAL

31.03.2023 3r.o3.2022
PARTICULARS

Arthorilad Shr. Crpil l
' L65,00.000 Equitv Sharcs ofRs. 10/ cachetEviousYear l 35,00.000)

Additio, 85.00.000 Equitv Shr!e. of tu. l0/ each Durins Th.l'crr (Prcvious Year 30,00,000)

Ic4sd-_S!b_c!!!b9d_&_E!UL!!iLBp Sharo_CtLdjU
1,54.80,71i1 Dqnily Shai* otRN. l0/ .ach (Previo{s Yea. l.lJl :111,123)

lssnoof2lJi.lTlEquihSlt.resofRs. l0/'ediih Dnr,n*The Yosr (P.ewus Yrar 2r150,-90)

(B) Beconc iatioD of numbor ofequity Ebales oulstabdids at th6 besiuridr aod at the.rd ottLo r€sr

00
00

2500.00

I

l

650
850

i8.r9 lll l t ljl)tll

1650 00

r?61.92 15,18.07

(A) Authorised, Isrued, Subecribed ard Daid-up sLalo capital

I360 00
300 00

1648.0?
233.86

1312 99
236.08

3r.03.2023 3r.03.2022
PANTICULARS

TOTAL:
,\dd : Number ofshares allorted dufl 3 411 23 50 ?90

1 51 7r3

lio olrhare\ ruNlandi q As rL lhe hrAindiis of r}! v.ar 1,54,80,?r3

184

1,31,29.923

(C) Sbsres ir th€ compary hetd by escb shsreholdor boldirr raore ihaD 5% 3hsres

'l'he Conprnv has only onc class ofshaEs Ef€Eod to as equity rehaEs havrng a par vslue of l0/ . Each holder ofequity shares is entitled to one vote p('r share

1(i.:i.13

Ird

10..18,,

4. RESERVES & SURPLUS
e\Dlounts nl lmth)

I n6ir I
;]

ge

I
2

l.li r9.{i6t
]13

i r901l
16.3.1:]

3 3

I .t? I
I .rl

SI, NO

NaEe of ProEote!.

Naloe ofShareholderE

l0 369,,

q

ar 3l Et! twn

l0 1161r,

l2.li l9r,

A. at 31.03.2023 r 31.03_

t9.lis,r^
i!.2

o)
(E)

3r.03.2023 31.O3.2022
PARTICI]L4RS

6512 t4

593.32

593.32 593 3'

93{6.r2

51i17 76

2320.88

3963 6r

16l9 88

S.curiries PrcmiuD Reso.!. 'Opening Balanc.f
Arld : AddrhoD dnnncthe v.rr
S(uriti.s Pn nium ReJ$ve Closins Balnnce

Slrtulorv Resene es De! Section 45_lC ofThe RBI Act, l93l ' Op€nrns Balanl!
-.l(il: (luffent v(,ai S{!plrlr
Strtutorv Rorerle Clo$rnA Brlan.r

R.'alu&tio! Reserc oD.nirg BalaDe
lx$r Revers.d durins lhe year
Revahralion R.6erve' closi s Balrnce

Surplus Aroush! torw*rd fmD DFvrou. vear
.{dd: Curent rear Surplu

lx* :Translor k' stalulGr rcs(Ne ar perSection 45'tC ofTho nBI Act. t9il,l
Add TranELr f.om Revalurion reserye
:,rPr Car.ie'l !0.sa.d Sua)lus

670. 18
(76.86)

G512.t4
3,604.97

4886.52
r,994.20

r0047.11
(zoo.99)

6880.?2
(398.81)

60.25

3963 G1

r684.15

r6r9.88
700.99

2398.69
r564 92

12?1.01
398.84

I l2?18 !t)

Eu@

-;rtaniguirr-

* Rel,.esinl-'i revess .!rl)! rese!!e o PPE

Note:The conpany has nor d€cl!.pd any dividend in c{rrenl year or !.evious yen!

r)revnn,sly relrtued lrnd al FM\'0s rer ,!Ailabkr vrluBho! rerorl as at rl r, 209.1

*
a
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A6 et 31.03.2023 .{€ at 31.03.?022PAItlICUL4.RS

(d Csr Loaa
BaEL ofBa$de C!! LoaD

,' (Secured by Hypothe@tio. of Vehicle, T€rm Ioan is
rtpnvrbl. i, 8.1 nn,nrhli insrslment startnlg froD
Novcmher !019 &.nd,ns on O.tob!r 2026)

PuDjah Natiorsl BsDt'Ce Id![
ls)cuxal by I{ypothe.atron of V(hi.le. TerDt loan is
reDsvstle i.81 monthh instilment srartjns Elm
S.l)t,'nrl)er 2022 & (ndirg on AuRuNl 2029-)

6, LONG TEBM BORROWINGS

6) Securod TerE Loaa froE Banls

{B)

()

r0)

Pun,ab Nstronal Baot

1H)

b D

t
a

AU Sl!.U Firinco Bant
(S"cured bv Hyporhe.ation ofpre6ent & future rcccrvableg
atrd De6on*l suarantee by du{,clor$. Reparrblp in 36
donthly Instalm.nis shrtira frcm Apil 2019 ro May
20t2)

IDrC Firrt BaDt
(Secured by Hypoihecstion ofpreseut & ruure 

'€cEivables,.d pe6ol|alguuaniee bI dr.rom. RpD.vrlrle rtr I8
''- Equated Quanerly lnslalDents slart,ng toom No!.mbcr

2018 to February 2023)

31.62

r8.26

100.00

150.00

3,54t.6?

701.t4

479.34

7.51

3.37

t13.14

260.96

ti00.00

600.00

r,250.00

t28.57

27.55

383.33

38.66

t73.74

34?.94

700.00

750.00

2',7.55

7.8.1

21.65

3{7.18

956.83

600.00

ri00 00(1))

(S€cur€d by llyDothecalion ofpEsent & tuture receivables
and Dersonal guaErteo by dilectora. Repaytble ir 30

Eq'r{r€d Mon.hly I.Let lmeDts shriing Aom Feb 202t to
July 2023)

(S.cured br ttypolheclrion ofprcsent & firture teqrr!&bles
Repay*hle rtr l0}tonthly Inslslmenti 6larting frcm
Dec€Eb€r 2021 [o ]!lay 202,1)

{S€curcd by IlyDorhomtion of pre6eur & future o.!ivrbles.
Repavable in 30 Monthiy ln6talm€nts starting frcm
Januan 2022 to June 2024)

(S€c{nd b} Ilypothecatron of pr.sen. & frhrre rcceivables.
Renaynbh iD ,18 :Vlonthlt hNtalments sta.ting frod
Fchru$t lt)23 lo Ja rqry 202?)

lsEcured by Hvpothe$lrcn ofpreserl & fvrurp re..rlables
Additional securiLy ofCC limit. Repaynble in r0 Qu.(erly
lnsralments ctarling hom.lune 2090 to Dec 202?)

6ecured bv Ilypoth.cation of pesent & fuluF recervlhles.
(B) Repayable rn 26 qusneily l4talments Eta.tin8 i;oE

Decembcr 2022 to SepEmber 2029)

Utkarb SmaU Firadcs EaDt

(S€cur.d bv Hrpotiecrtron ofpreseot & future reccitables,
Repeyable in 36 Monthly Ioslalment$ starting from March
l)020 to Feb ?023)

(Secumd bt llypothecutron ofpr"$ent & fuiure r.cailrbles
Repayable in 36 Monthly lDralEents startiry trom Jnly
202? to June 2025)

O
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ESAI SEAII Finsoce BtrL
(S(!Erd bt tlt-plhcc{tnD ofpl.('scnt & tultP recoi!,bl'rs
llepay0ble In 2,1 Vonthly InelalmeDt! statling from Jan

(A) ?020 ro Apnl 20121

(SecuEd by Hypothec{tion of presenl & fulure FceiYables.

Rapsyrble rn 36 ltloolhly Imtallnenrs sh.tint fmm Mry
20:12 to Marh :1025)

BsDdLa! Ba[t
{Secrred by Hypothecation ofprsert & fuiure re.?tvables.

L{) Reparsble in 27 Monthly Insislmenrr itarlrng trom
l'ebruarl 2023 to.lpnl 2015)

(Sec{red lry Hvporhecation of pr€sent & futuro r('ceirables.
Repayrblc itr 23 Monthlf Inntalmcrb stsrtins f^rn llav
2021 to Unrch 2023)

(iicurcd bv Ilypolhecatiotr of pmsent & fu.urc receivables.
Repavable in 24 MoDthly lnsialmenk staninB ibm
S€pr.€nb.r 20:]l to July 2023)

Stat Baat of Idia
(s?cu!?d b! lturolheot0n ol Pn$Dt
rcceivable6. P!€pavable In lB qualierlv
starrins tmm Jul! 202, |l, 0.roher 2026)

Ba OfMahtlartla
(S.N.cd hl Ilypothd:.rn,n .l pres.n(
{ceieebl.s ReDa}ahh rr lit Quarterly
srn.lrnu fl(rn Odober !022lo J urAia,1027)

BanI Of Buods
1Sc.trtu(l bv ll!pothlcatn,n of I'r,senl
receilables. HoDavoblc in 60 l'loDihly
t1r!ti!a lronr ADnl202:! lo V(xh 2028)

Uco Bart
(Secured br Hyporhecarion of prdeonl

rccciv,blei. Relayblp $ llJ ()uarterly
srartins froDr JuDc 20211 !o !,,![embrr 2l)2?)

Irdiu Ov6}!elr BrDl

'Secur€d 
by Hyporhecatrcn of pr€seni

Rervsbl*. ReDavahle in la Qunrltrlt
star[iDs fioft ]tlarch 1023lo Juoe 202?l

IEdiin B. .{Allahlhad BanL,
(Securd bt ll'rrurh..rllD of pe.ent & trrnre
nc0itrble!. Repdlabl. rn 60 Vonthly Instalnrenis
slartxre lrcm Jtlnun!\'202i1 t. Deember r02i)

Feder.l Brnt
lse@led by Hvporheqtton of preseni
recervahles. Repayable h .18 Monthly
starting ftom Aususr 2022 co Jlly 20?6)

(I))

(ll)

Ka)

(B)

342 78

.111.44

370.31

3.214.67

1.336.09

1,200.00

1,555.46

719.38

r,500.00

582 67'

E6.9.1

312.90

141 44

.10?.41

1.000-00

,1.1.100

300.00

441_41

{00.00

2.r9.96

88.2r

686.68

3.249 95

890.00

22.52

260 86

31,1.33

750.00

110.00

3,1.89

ls.N.ed by llypothecttion ofDresent & turrF rcoervables

Repayable in 2? iUonLhlt Inllalment! sisrtrng from
NoveDlPr 2022 lo JAnnrr! 2025)

Irduird Blrl LiDit d
(Se.rred by Hypothecahon ofpresent & fuhrc r&€ivsbles

and peFonal tu.raar€e by diroctols. Ropayable in 36

Ltoorhly lnstrlhenB srrrtrng fmm Dec 20rS to N_ov 2022)

(c) s€curod TorD ll)ar froD Oth.rs

MAS FiDaEcrsl S6nrc6. l,hit€d

(Srcured by Hypothec{tion ofpresenl & firnlre rfo€rvsble,
and pe.sonal {oaranto( by directors.Relaroble rn 36
Morthlv lDsralnrenk 3rgriin* 6!m ADril 2019 & June
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(H)

NabkDro Fi[srca I,iEii6d

rB)

(,\)

1ll)

(Seculed b, Hypoahecation ofpresent & tuture re@ilabl€s

and penonal guarartee hy dir€ctors.Repayable Itr 36

Monlhly hstslmeflt! starting from May 20t9 to April 2022)

986.20

375.O2

.t33.65

512.13

1,381.77

631_22

92.10

331.05

32.163

615.25

664.60

t,620.41

92 18

?06.07

r,l2?_38

49 08

121 l5

60.15

379 59

ll i

198.0 r

429 77

5,16 0l

NabsaDruddhi triEAace Limited

(Secrred by Hvpoihecriion ofpRsert & turure E.€n'able6
,nd Dersolal stamntee by directoE. Cash collrteul to the

cNlent of5!; wnh lien marked in favour ofNabsamrudithi.
Iaqrr!rhl(, l,I l(i Qu0rrerl) JNlaLnenls slrrtrng tronr Apfll
2018 io Aprrl2022 )

(Sectred br llypoihecrtion ofDrsent & tutur€ re.cilablet

and per6o$al graratrtee by dire.ao6.Repayable itr Jo

Monihl, lnstalmeDrs startirg iom Oc! 2019 to Sep 2022,

(so.urad hy Hvrothecatio. ofprcsent & futur. rccen'able5
Iterr.yubl{' in i}6 Monthly Inslalnents sta.ting from August
202: to Juh, !025)

{secured by Ilypothecation ofpresena & future nceivables
Repayable in 16 QuRrtely lstalnen& starting ho6 Jao

,019 rn Ocr 2022)

ts4c$Ed by Hvporhecation ofpresent & tutur€ fec"ilable8
and perEonal Fuarantle by dirsctoE. Repavable iD l6
Qtr&ltely lnBialmenrs srartiry &om August 2019 to VaI
!o23)

SuDdaraii FinaDco LiEited

l:i.cured by Htpoihecation ofPresent & {uture reeetvobles

atr(l par$onrl Eus.antae hy directors nepayablo rn:16

lu.)nrhlr lnsralneni6 strftinq frod Jan J019 ro l{av 2022)

ilir(rrMl bv ltrnolhec8tr(rr ofprese.t & fulure receivables

R.payable in 36llonthly Iusialments sta$iry hom April
2012 !o Morch ,02t)

(-l
(Secu.ed by Hypothecaiion ofpresent & futur€ receivables
ReIaIihk, ru il(i Monthlt INulment-s starting from June

,022 ro Var !025)

Hirduia Levlard FiEance LiDited

f,

(c)

(l)

ls.cur€d by Hypothe.atton ofp.csent & tuture rceivable!.
pers$nal suarantee ofdirecloE, Repayable in 16:v{onthlv
lnslalnents liartin8 trom June 2019 to Msy 2022)

(tie.nrcd by Hvpolhec{tion of prplent & futuE receilables.
p€r6on l guarsnlee ofdrrecioG payable in il6 Monlhlv
In6ialhenrs .taning from Oct 2Ol3 t Sbp 2022r

Lse.urcd by Ilypothecatioo ofpesent & fucure rccPrvabl.s.
Repaysble m 36 iuonthly lnstalnents st$tins ftoln
Jatruary 2022 !o D€cemb?r 2024)

(9ctrrpd bI Hypothetotion ofpresent & lilttrc rocetlablea.
R(p abk, ur il( IlDnthly lnstalmen[! $ta(in( fNm
Jonuan 2013 to December 2025)

I

0?c3c
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M.sna fincorp Linitod
(Socured by Hypoth.caiion of pro6ent

,r,cervabl.s. ae!.yabl,, ,. il6 Monthlv
staftins fron JaD 2020 to Dec 1022)

201.22

1,.114-73

531. t9

200.00

550.09

250.00

336.65

333.03

1ti3.88

585.2?

,186 29

{68.81

332.89

800.00

199.91

250.00

336.55

333.03

368. r0

r,000.00

3?0.30

1.10.33

500.00

?16.08

394.03

l3l.90

Mudra
(tiecured by Hypothe..tion of presetrt & tuiuie
recei!'bles. Repar-able i. l2 Quartely Instalm€nts
sts.tinE ftom December 2020lo Srptember 2023)

(se.ured by Hvpotheution ofppsent & fuiule r€.€ivable!
R€payable in 36}forlhly lnstalDenls stortinE trorr Sep

(A) 2020 to Aus 2013)

(Sectrred by Hyporhecation ofprtsent & ftture receivable6

Repalable itr 38 Monthly Imialmenl.r startint lrom
Novenber 2020 to Detemb€r 2023)

Hi!,nendlri piDlDdial SeNico Pvt Ltd
(S.cured by Hyt)orheeahon of present
sceivabl.s. Relqyable iD ,6 MonthlY
starting lrcm Sep 20t9 to AuR 20!?)

(S.c\rsd by HyDothecrtion ofprPeenl & fuhe rectilrble!
Repayable in 36 rdorthly Instalmen.s startint from rune
2022 m Mar 2025)

(SecuEd by Hypoth.cstion ofpreseDr & tuiur. rec?ivable6.

ReDaiable in 21:vtonthly IqltslnenLc strrting from Apdl
2023 to Marh 2025)

(S€cure.t bI Ilypoihocation oflP3€nt & tut{e !ec.i!8blo5.
Repayable in 36 Monthly IGtalnle t€ slartins 6otn Mat_

2022 to ADril 2015,

Gecured by Illpothec.lion ofpm.ent & tuture r".!rvahles.
Reparable h 36 Monthly lns!{lment3 6tartinF flom APrii
202:, ro Math 2026)

rD)

((ll

tD)

(Er

tt)

Vivriti Capilal Senic.s Privatc Lihited

Incred Finstrcisl Seryices

{Secured by Hyporhecstron ofPre*nt & fulurc re.?ivable6.
Repayable in 36ltonthly IoEtalmenl.s Bt{rhng from April
202r & MaEh 202{)

(liecured by H!pothe@xon ofpte*trt & future re..i!able6-
Repayrble in 30 Vonthly Inst{lDenls stsrtins ront
Janua4 2022 to Jtrne 2021U

A-nbit lirvEBt P;vai! LiEitod
{Se.ured by Ilypothcc,ton of pe6ent
reen,able6. Repat.bte rn ?.1 ltonihh
staniq ftom lrla.ch 2021 to Feb.1023)

(B)

(R)

(li.cured by Hvpothe@tioD ofpreterl & furure remrlable!
Repatable in 2{ Yonthly lnstalm€n!s slr.tint kDfl M3reh
2021to Ieb 2023)

(Secured by Hypothecation ofp.esent & future roceivables.
Repayable in 36 Monthly lnsralmenh startinF from May
,02i] l. April !026)

bso
o
t
a)

*

'--l

L



Csprr Olobal Caprtd LiI[rtod
(Scru^-Ll bv H\ !,,Lhecat,on of Dn s(tri
n$ivrblei &epalrble io :16 \'lollhlY
brartrtrs fron ADril2021 to Matuh 202.1)

Maanavoeya DevelopEeat & FiraDco Ptivate LiEitod

ElsctroEica Fimrcs Liaited
isecumd I] Hypolhecatio, oI pFsetrr
rec€rvables. ltepayable rt 26 .\'loDthly
rhrtrns from I{a( 202r b Jtrm 202i1)

(Secu.ed bv Hrpolhecrtlon of Dresert & fuiurc re.€ivdble3
Bepayable in 33I'lorthly Ins.almonts statl.ing lrom 'Julv
?021 to ltarch 20?.1)

(SecuEd by Hytothe.arion ofpre!{,na & tirrure recetlables
Ilepdvahk, lu rl3:vlonthl! Inst.lmenl. starting lrcm July
?0?2 to Ysrch 20251

L091.10

r,200.00

333.33

3?5.00

500.00

296 86

.l16.6?

38.88

5.16.65

r,090.80

800.00

333.33

500.00

500.00

171.88

200.00

t81.69

38 EE

333.33

545.65

1,69?.00

666.67

,184.38

616.67

181.69

1.13 9E

333 33

645.10

303 00

166.6?

250.00

333.33

600 00

t 7l 88

183.33

(Secu.ed bv llypolhecstn)n ol Dre$.nt & frtrre rcceivrble3
lieparable in 6 Quaricly lnstalmenis startInB fron A! l

?021 to Septembor 1022)

Ge.urd by llypotheution ofp.esent & firlure rcclivable.
R{pavabh rn 6 Qtrarrely In.trlmen!! tlsrtrng &om

Sepknlbe.202r to Dec.mb€r 2022)

{S€cured bt- Itpolhecriror ofppsen! & fulnE receivableE

Repayable in 10 Quanerl!, lnslolmenh 6tartiDs iom }la!'
2023 to :lugtrlr 2025)

Muthoot C.pitsl S.!vic€. LiBit3d
(Socur.d br Iivpothecatlon oI present & iitule
rccervabl.$. ReDayable tn 36 Mo.ihlv Insiolncnrs
sraniDq frcm A,,ril 2022 lo llarch 2025)

Muthoot Finadcs Lir0il.d
ls.(arred bv Ilypollt.catton ofprcsent & tulure receilrblei

(r\r ltepalahle in tl Qudrierly I.sta1sr.nt5 sraflrnq froE
J,ru,fr 2(,23lo Or!ob(,r 202.t)

ts€cured by Hypothe.atbn ofplesenl & fnNre r?cerlables
Repayable iD E Quanerly lrsl.lmetrls starting froo lrry
2023 t l'ebruarY 20211)

I )tr

()rr

( llt

(A)

(B)

(c)

NABARD
(Secur.d bl tlyt,Drhecdnon o, pm*nt & Iuhe
rc..rvables. tlcpayable io l7 Monihs, Int8r$r Payment
Mnnhly. P ncrpal Paynre l Half learly 3larting from
l,{ovemb.r 2021 m December 2022)

IKI'li.ance LiEited

(Sec(Ed h, Hlpolhecation ofprelent & tuture receilables.
Relalrble in +8 }lor )y ln.lrlmenLs sto.hnB fron)

November 2021 to October 2025)

ls€cu.ed b! Hypolhe.anon ofpresent & lirntE r.etlables
Repsyable r t8 MoDlhlt I6tnlEeDl-q 6tnninc fmu lvlat
202, to r\pnl 2026)

Pmfectus Capttal
(ScN 'd hI l{vpothecadon oa pfr.senr & lulurc
r.(rrahtes Hepalabk, rn ?1 Monthly lnBtrlments
ri,rr,ns tr,!! D.(!mber !0rl to \ovenrh.. 2(,!rl)

SD
+

)).zc +



SIDBI

(d) Unsecured TerE Loan ho6 BsDks

SD

(Siecurcd by IlyDothecation ofpresent & fulun receivables.
Hep.yablc ,tr I0 \lonrhly lnEralments srsnrns from
Decamber r02l to liepEInber 2022)

(l;ecurcd Ly lhpothecation orprelent & fuluF n'cc'Yibles
ReDalablc u 20 Vonihl! lnslslmfnt,r siartrns frenr Jult
202:J to AuEust 2025)

S"ICI
(Serured by Hypothecarion of preseot

receirables. Rel avable in 1a Moathly
s[anrns frc Ap.i] 2023.o \ta.ch 202?)

MsnappuraD FiraEo Ltd
(S..urcd br Hvpothe0liron of Dresent & tuture
e.eivabhs. Repayabte itr :]6 Monthly Imttlmenls
startirs fr.h D€cenb€r !022 lo Nor€nber 2026)

T.ta Crpii.l trirrDco Ltd
Gectlred by llypothe$tur o{ presenl & futur€
re@ivables. Rapayable in 36 i[onihly lDstalments
startntg fmn JaDua.y 20231o Deembet 2025)

A.K. Crpitd Firamo Liaited

(Secured by Hvpothe&rtion ofpresetrt & tulurp rc@iv{bles.
RrDBrrbk! in 1l Qua{erly I.*talment$ strrling fmm Ap.il
2023 to Septcmber 2025)

Gecured br Ilypothecation ofpesent & furur rc@'\ables.
Repayable D l2 Quar€rly llltalments stating film
August 2022 lo ltay 2025)

LI l.307.00

1.203.38

583.33

r,072_21

833 33

750.00

498.0?

7?1..18

r.000.00

693.00

609.3?

333.31

6r2.73

666 67

250.00

226.',l7

316 24

172.21

1,000.00

2.000.00

1000.00

7 r.5,1

1,000 00

2.000.00

1.000.00

1,000.00

0l)

CholaBardalaD Irvestmert Ard Finarce ConpaEy
Securcd bv llypollcorllrr oa p.e$(Jlli. & futu$
rcceivables. Repayable i') 36 Monthlv lnsiatm€nt3
sta.tDg frem Nlay 2022 lo Ap.il2025)

NetsiE Agncubual FiarDciat Agelcy
Secured by Hypoihecarlon of piesent
teceivahlcs Repayablt, ll) 36 Monthly
startiDs t.om.\usust 2022 to Jure 2025)

Mshildrr & Mnhindr! Filarcial SGrvilo! LiEit d
(Serured bv Hypothe.ation of prElent & ftture
recerlablp! Repayable rn ilo oDlhly Instalmenrs
stanrn!. from S€Dtenrber 2022 to Ausust 2026)

IDrC Ai.st Bant {Subordimts (Tier 2) Dobt}
(ReDavmenr shall b. made st the end of 8.1 motrIh6 i.e
I.bNary' 2025)

FroD Dir.cto! & thet Relativeg
(fiepav.bl. on demandr

(e) NoD Coavertible Debeotur€g
Securod:
Vivriti Aliei Maolgsnsot Plivate LiEitod
(Se.ured b! l{ypothecation of preienl & future
re@ilrble6. B€payable lll 12 Quartely IDtlres( Pnyable &
Bullei Principal fupayEent. St3rtrdB fmm Jtne 2O2l to
ilarch 2024)

C!€a.ioD InvoltEert FPI LLC
(Secured by Hyporhecahon of prerent & turure
reeivlbler R€paysbte llull€r Ro-Pavmenr in 2
In3taloetrrs t'iNt lnstalm.ni du€ ou March 2023 and
Lrsr Ilstalment due on lvrrch 202{)

o
02

303.?0

n
U

t
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VISTfA A.K Capitot
lSec(erl D) llyDothecati.. of pr,sent & futurc
rercivable!. ltepalable AuUet Be'PayDent itr 2

Instalm.nts. Iirsl lDslalDent (lre on D(,@mber 2O2l] and
Lasr ln6rulmeni du€ on July 2026)

750.00 750 00

266EE.28 21753-81 18125.1ITOTA-L: 36857.92

r"ole

Noto

There i6 no default, cooiinuing or otherwiE€, ,,s at the bahnce sheet dat€, in retayment ofrny ofthe above lo5n6.
The rare o{ inreres! range of long l€rD borrowinss ofthe Comprr} is 8.85'6 ' l.l.l5%.
The above bjftrcarlotr inro cu.renl and non_orleni poftion hns be€n baaed on the coutraciual n!.urit'ee.
There hos bee, tro rns[ance ofsny covenatrt brea.h as ar thc lrsl.nc. ehcer dor., rtr of any of lhe above ,os.s.
'l'hc tloorDarv ha$ tr6cd the borrowisBN from bank and financlal rnltrtutioff t)r tho sDeciffc Durpose for shich it sas tsken

6. PROVISIONS
L\mounts in Lakh)

AB at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
PA.ETI C UL{BS

Provision fo! Slandsld Aslets
ProvisioD for ol.her kselg
Provision for Enuiotee B€ne6r ElDense.

Provis,D, for incoDe tlx (:{et olAdvane Tax)
170.78 166 88 111

190.?8
68.64

239.04
?3.36

6.20
r03.33

t32.75
41.97

199.13
62.93

;120.10 4Zt-91 341.6{ ?66.r0TOTAI-:

(,\ ,,unhs,r l.,li h)
? STIORT TERM BORROW1NGS

3r.03.2023 31.03.2022
P4RTICI]L{RS

A.Loafl Aspayahle oE Domand
Soclrcd : Ceth Codit Lcility

PuDiab Natioaal Bi
(Secured by Hypoihecatrcn of specrfd recervables of
prcsen! & future and peBonrl Suaranlpe b! directols,-
lddirionalsecurity i'r the form ofpmperty.)
Udon BsnI ol Idi.
(Sr.ured hr }iypor}ccdhon ol speci,ic reccivabl('s of
presenr & future and perEonol guarantee b) directoE.
Addirionalrecurily in the form ofproperiy.)

BiD-t of B.toda
(Secured br l{ypolhecatioD of specific receivables ol
presen! & tuture nnd p€Eonal Ela ntee by directoE.
Add! t lo,ral Aecurlty in the form ofpmDerty)

De.a Badk (Merrod eitL Bart OfBarcda)
(Spcur€d hr_ Hypothecation of specific reeivrbl€s of
prcscn! &,utr.e an(l DeFonEl guaranr.e bt drecron.
,\ddrli.rnalsccurxt in the iorm ofprop.rty.l
Alrhabsd BarL (Merred a,ith Indiar BanL,
(SecuEd br Hyporhe@iion ofspeclic recervables of
tesent & futue a d persooal $arartee by direcloB.
r\dditronal secu ty in th€ fo.m of pEpenv. )

Bent of Meh3Ia htla
{S€cu.ed br }lypotheclion of specrfic rc.eivables of
presenl & future aDd personalsuarantee by directors.)

t509.21 t{84.08

392.06 80.92

3{8.21 8.1.82

92.3r

198.63 J9l 1'r

122.78 491.38

IDFC rint Banl
(l+cuFd l,y Hypolhecation olsrec'n Fcoivable. of
lresent & futur€ ard Desonrl Eusmntee by directo$.)

Secuhd : Overdrrlt hcili,y
BaldhaD Bant
rSecued bv tlyrothecatron of s p€$fic .ec( Lvabies of
proBent & future and pelsonil tuaranr€e by diEctors.)

660.,{6 760.89

E.08

3605.76 7.90

B. Cuuent Mrtudtios ofIoEs t6rn borrowirq. (nof6r Note 5) 20688.28 18125.1I

2r5r3.010{

Note : Thr rAto ofrr.er€rt range ofshorr term boEowing6 ofthe Company 16 8.85"a. 1.{.S09t.
\..oi.r The Col[uanr has rEed rhe borroqinFs fron ben\! and financut rnsrn:rronB ibr.he sDecific pumose for *hrcb *as taken

J(i

6 tro defaul!. .roDtinuirE o. othe.wise. .s balan,i, .he.r (litr. rn !e!x!'n.nt ofan! !frl,l

479_67

PA.BTICULA.RS

(,\nroLn* rn Lakh)

2022

Inlarear Acrued rnd Not Du.

Staturory dtres pavabtes

278.75
90.53

1.13
98.36
81.60

272_68
r06.09

96.16
6.75

8, OTHER CURR.ENT UATILITIES

+

'l^
*

+
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rO DEFEBBED TAX ASSET (NET) (,\Driuirts in L kh)

31.03.2023 31-03.2022
PARTICI]I.ARS

' Ad{tition6/(Beverse0 durina ahe ye.r
. Closine 1r3.9? 92 98

92.98
20.99

r r 0.6i
(17.66)

TOTAL:: 113.9? 92 98Deferred Tax Aasol Net)

Thc oaior d,mponenr. ofd.f.rEd tl|x asleLs dnd liAbnrt,€" 5r.
(,\mounrr in L,kh)

(AIlrourts in Lakh)rI LOANS .{ND ADVA.}.ICES
A! at 3r.03.2029

Nod'Currcnt CullorL
A6 at 3r 03.2022

Noa'CurreDt CurleDtPA-RTICUL{RS

8€csierble Ataurt Fia.Dci!! A.tivityr
Socured n

(a) oonsideled sood
6) Corsidered doubrtul

(l?$): Proli.ion for doubttul $*ts

lr, CoDsld.r,d C@i
(b) Considefll doubtful

l0l r5)

J0:l51..17

15921 48 2423t.202699r.98 41998.65

16030.62

3362.85

45361.60

1380 63

20308.10

9206.01

36203.99

26997.n8

166.2t
11998 65

208.26

159!7.{8
I03.15

::8?.ir.20
l;1 oir

26365.88
l15.t 6S)

21161.20
(l6d zl)

42206.90
(208 2t)

3A78.82 4386.90 2232.68
(13.76) (6 !?) (9 lr)

921?.00
I l0 9E)

llll0 63
6.27 !ll

92('(i 0l
10.98

ir-162.s5

llass) : Pr.vtsron for doublfnl aFsetr

TOTAI: 36203.99 {6361.50 20308.l0 30451.1t
*Refer Note 32 for details rn r€ipect ofloans given to rclated parries.
rt lnana ,re secured ag&inst vchr.te6. equrpments. Biock and propert!

12, CASH & CASH EQTIIVAIJNTS (.\dou.rs,n l,ikh)

PARTICULABS A! at A! at
3r.03.2023 3r.03.2022

li) Batances eilh Banla rn cdrenl .eounts 221. t9
m6. r7

3073.{2
682.45

TOTAI: 857.36 3755.8?

G

t

\

3L 03.2022

) On accouDr ofpoviBion for employee benefil6

3l 03 2023

h, ar. drm,n'De bet*roi lbol brl,n.e .nd la\ b{l.re of{ss.ts
lr].

69.-ti
14.51

r r3.97

(



13- OTHEA ASSETS

:\RFreBfie anount ofquokd tneestDenr (Marke

( Dount. in l,.kh)

l\a)
.t

As at 31.03.2023
NoD'CurtsDt CultsDi

A! at 3r.03.2022
No[.cil!!.rt Curlsnt

PABTICUL4.RS

U!.6cu!€d, coE ido!6d sood
Fined D€posit (includios hter"si) riih Bank! and l-inan€ial Instinrtions

Advflnce6 Re@verable iD Cash or iD Kind or foi *lue b be re@ived

Brlance with Authorilles
Advan.x T,x net of Pmvisi.n f.! t,x

2t't7 -12

0.00

455.96

414.93

488.1?

12.86

r3.23

676.r3914.92

190.37

1.6?

2t7.OZ

440.88

101.62

TOTAL: 2633.37 959.25 r363.E8 1218.64
# l-ixrd dcposits are lien marked wlth Banle and Finsncial lnsritutlon6.
" Otier deposils arc the rental deposils with landlords for vanous branche! and head officc, and includes advance ti}ll ofterm lorns as sell.

(ADtoun16 i. Lirkh)
II, CT]RRENT INVESTMENTS

31.03.2023
PARTtCUI"AIIS

3r.03.2022

Tr.d6 lDv€.tnorl.

In Equirr lnstrtrments{Qxolod)
((lY |iil ) (P\'5m Shares orAdvanced Enzyme Technolosrcs Lrd orns. 2 rach. Msrlel Price Rr. 2i4.15)
ln Equty ln6rrum€nts{Quoted)
ICY Nil ) eY 500 Shares ofctennai Petmleum Corpordtlon Linired of R!. l0 ea.h. Market Pnce R!. ,1i4.9)
ID Equity ln![uments(Quoted)
((:\' 39950 Shar.* ol Ddelwai6d l.'insncisl SteBices of Rs. t esch. Mrrker l'rice R$. 52.60)

(PY (i19950 Shares of Edelweiss Financial SeNices orR . I each, Market Pdce lt6. C1.35))
ln Equi!y lnstrunents(Quot€d)
(CY riiD (P1' 1000 ShaEs ofulecrrosteel Caltirss Liruted of lt!. I each, Ilarlret P.i@ R!. 3ti.,l5)
h Equily Imlrumen.s(Quol-ed)
{CY No Chanr€) (PY t000 Shar€6 ofFuhrre Retail Lid ofRs. 2 €ach, Market Pnce tu. 2.10)
In Equrty lDslruoentslQuotPd)
(CY NiD eY 26m Shares of Gayatri Pmr€€t6 Ltd of Rs. I each. v[rkel Price Ii6. 8.?)

In Equity Irutrumenls(Qnoced)
(CY No (rhancc) (Pl' 5100 Sharcs ofL&T lrinAnee Holdinss Ltd oflts. l0 each, Mark€l Price R!. 82.06)
In Dquiiy IDsrruhcDl5(Quored)
(( Y NiD (Pl- 430 Shares ofltlan In&ac{ostructior L.d of ns. 2 ea.h Market P.ce lls.89.15)
ln Equny InstruNenrs(Quoted)
{CY i\_il) (P\'660 Shares ofNshar lndustrnl EnterDrise$ LiEit€d of Rs. l0 each. Markei Pricr E!. 112.15)
Io Eqtrity Insllume lx(Quored)
(CY NiD (PY 2750 Shares ofNavkar Corporstion Lrd ofRs. l0 each, Market Pri.c R!. 56.85)
ln Equity Ialtruments(quoted)
(CY Nil)'(PY 3869? Shares of Nqaljura .onctdction conp.try ofR!. 2 each, vsrtet Price R5. 71.75)
In Equiry 1116lrume ts(Quohd)
(CY 1010.1 ShrEs of PA1TM of Bs. I each. Marker Pric4 Rs. 636.80)

(PY 18?1 Sharos of PAYI'}I ofRs. I each. Market Pice Rs. 637.95)
In Equrty InsuuDetrLs(Quor.d)
r('Y Nrl) (PY 9316 Shares olRarn lnduEtrtes l,td ofB!. 2 each. Maiket lhct R$. lff.r5l
ln Dq{rc, lrslruments(Quotod)
((,lY j1550 Share6 ot R4pro lfldu Limited of lts. l0 each, Marke. Pfl.? P's. 3t6 45,
(Pl 2 Sharei of ReDro India Lrmrtld of Rs. l0 eEch, Mrrket Price II1. 4,11.851

ln Equut lnsrr!m€nB(Qtroted)
(('1' No Chsogcl (Pl' 450 Shaes of Steel Aulhority oflnd's otRs. t0 esch. lt'larLet Prie Rs. a2.70)
h Dqlllt, Imtruments(quoted)
(CY NiD iPY 500 Shares ofSchn€ider Electnc of Ra. 2 €ach, Nlarket Price Rs. 18l.?5)
ln Uquily lnstluments(Quotad)
ICY NiD (PY 510 ShareE olshriram Properiies Ltd ofRs. l0.ach. Msrlet Pdce Bs. ?3.9)
In EqtriB Instrumeotr(Quoted)
(CY J 165 Sharer of Adani G@o Enersy Llmrted of Rs. I 0 each, Marke t Price Rs.88l. l5) (PY Nit)
ln Equity lnBtlument"e(Quoisd)
(Ct l{098r.5 tlnrLs ofB,nl Of Barcda rlMutu,l Furd ofns. l0 each. Mrr}er Pn@ Rs.l0.5i) (PY liil)
ln llq{ay Instrumants(Quoted)
(OY :J300 Shrrs of Indialr Rsilqay C6@rinE Atrd Touriio Corpo.aro! ofRs.? each, lvtrrker price Rc.5?2 80, (Py Mil)
ln tlqu ri!, ln6.n me nts(Quoted)
({-'Y 3860 Sha.es ofl,ife lnru.a cr Coryorrtior Oflndie ofRs l0 e,ch. Marker prtp Rs 5:X.3, (py Nit)
In Equity iDstrumcnts(quot€d)
(CY 879, Shares ofNc. Unikd ofRs.l0 ?ach. Marker pnle Rs.t06.r0) (P\'Nit)
ln Equity lnsiru DenblQuoted)
tCY 81060 Shares ofPunjab Narlonol BanL ofRs_ r0 arch. M,.ker prrce R3.46_60) { p1. Nil)
lr Eq()ly lnstnrlllenrs(Quoied)
((lY 5590 Shsris ofSunteck Rralt! Lrd of R!.1 each. I{ark.t pne R"!.2it.1. ?0) ey Nit)
ln Equuv Ilerrumenrs{Qoo.!d)
(('1 128?6 Sh,r." ofTar. Iv{oror Llmired of Rs.i erch. \ttrrkcr pnc. nr.{:10.So) (py Nil)

2105

034

424

49 95

t.{3

0.67

21.06

0.4r

0,34

0.62

4.24

0.4.1

1.10

0.90

23.01

9.98

r8.70

0.0r

0.46

0.69

0.19

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

15 01

0.45

24.96

15 00

20 30

24 49

s.24

45 50

19.91

49.SE

TOTAL: 296.04 81 27

A{gngrl'e Amo!.I ot trr(lu.lcd Inr.,srNe,lr

1i'

296.04 84 21



t5. Beve.uo FroE Operatiori
(A ounrs in l,ukh)
For the yea! erdodPA.BTICUL{RS

3t.03.2023 3t.03.zo2z

16930_2t
1466.90
rr3.79

12r66_68
718.93

52.14
TOT 1 938.35I

lrl?rst on F,red D.

Revonuc fmm Interest Io.nm.
Revenue lrom Othe€ Chlrses

{Arnotnts in Lakh)
for lL6 yeat eDded

31.03.2023 31.03_2022
PA.RTICUI.ARS

168.95 t15.22
TOTAL: 168.95 t45.22

L\'Dormts in lrlkL
17 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Fot the year eDded
3r.03.2023 31.03.2022

PA,RTICTIL{RS

Salaries. boDus & allowrDces
Contribution lo Plolidedt Fund
Contributron to Eoolovee Sl€te lnsurAnca ScheEe
Stall & Worken $'efare ExDefte!

2869.86
r88.86
49.61
43.31

2046.t1
r27.65
43.78
65.48

TOTAL 3r5r.54 2282.05

(Afrounti io l,,kl)l
18 FINANCE COSTS

Po! the year oDdod
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

PA.RTIC ULARS

Inter.sr o Ror.o$ir(s
Ill$u!r (n Irrsfc(ul t/8.
Orher Borr.airq Cosr

6098.92
r94.03
382.98

3994.89
28r.08
249.75

45G5.i26675.93

19 OTIIER EXPENSES
0\n)oaDts nl Lrkh)
Fo! lhs ysa! o.ded

31.03.2013 3r.03.2022
PARTICIJL{RS

Advenirement Exp?!l!es
Aurlitot's Renun..aton Reter Drtrib B€low
Sof.*.sr and ComFute! MArntenane Expeues
D!rocroc* Remunersuon
Electncilv Ch*rses
Conmr!6ion Eipeiset
P{,feseiooal Comultanc, Fee!

Ome Exp€.i.s

Oth(r Credil. Charyes
CSR Dxpender

PriDring & Sl,norerv ErDenses
Rapai. & ltlsintanaoce
Seizd vehicle TraDsportstlon

OST ExDl],riea
Telephons Erpense6
Trav€llins ExDeaae!

1t.50
4.00

97.1t
66.00
36_01
78.00
5?.86
50.59
77.93
27.72
60.73
5r.08

51.12
r9.?5
2.60

408.82
57.2A
9t.26
3r 431

31.03.

4.00

L\nrounts rn Lak[)

T

4.
4.

D\
I 85

86

20 PROWSIONS & WRITE OPFS

l.t??.03

(.\ rountb rn l,akh,

Paynont io Statutory Audiiors

19.79
4_00

t2t.'t6
66.00
48.',t2
76.67
97.67
7t.19
80.63
12.73

54.39
6.97

55.31
11.52

686.60
9r.99

t24.t9
39.53

335.62

PA.RIICULARS
3l

1312.01 r183.56

Bad debl. Bhrlen ofl
Prcvision For Sub Standard desers
Pmvlsion For Doubrtul Asseb
Prolrsion for StaDdard As6et"s a' De. RBI

I l2r.4r
r66.89
(3r.18)

91.90

1068.45
17.90

(?1.6r)

170.55

o
O)
t \

a

0

2t;

I

l_,t



?1. EARNING PER EQI.JIfi SILARE

Profit nlt{r Ttrlrliotr !s npr Profit & lo$s A{rrunt
ll'eishkrd Avs. No. ol nqoiry Sharc Oul!lsndi,ts

(Arlro,trrts ur Lukh)

3,606
r,66,??,6r6

2r.o2

1,994
1,3t,38.364

I5.18

Gratuity (ron furded)
2022.23 2027.22

t12.94
0_00

63.9r

22, GRATUNY PLAN
DeEDed Belafit PlaE :'

The Compsnv has s defued benefit graluity plan. Ever employee who hai cottr,letod fve yer6 o! more ofsenice gcts a gracuity on depa.tu.e at l6 days salrrv (lsst

dmwn satary) fo! each coilpl?ted year ofEervice or paft thereof in excess of6 month ard itE payable on rcir€ment / terminstion/ rosisnation. 'I'he b€rlit vests oD rhc
elrDloy-e€s aft rcropletion of5Year ofse ic.. Tha scheme is furdodpith rr irutrrance@Dpany in lhe fomofquali&ins insu.aD(, poucy

The pre8ent value of oblitatioD iE deremircd baled or actuarial valuation usir lho ltoj€,ct€d Unit Cr€drt Meihod. which le.ogniles €ach period of eemce a! sivins rise
to additionrl unit ofemployee b€nefit entitlemenL and measure3 each unit selaratety !o build up the fir.I obtig{tion.

(Amounte in Laktr)

Bis0 / I\lulBl Er.

\4 Act$nal as.ui[ptio!!

Shdo (Ftrce Vai* oIRs. l0/-

l) Recomi]i.lio! of op€niry & clolira bslorco! oI de6r6d b.uoit oblisstion
Defined BeDefil oblisation at besroning ofyeat
P.€..or vqlu. olPa6t senire B.nefit
(lurt.!t $r cc Cocr

Acftarial {*ard / loss

Defimd Bene6i oblisaliotr at ves.end

r64.20
0.00

18.27
tL33

(60.86)
0.00

\12.91

D.2A
(80.09)

0.00
t?9.03

Il) EecorciliatioD of fri. valu. of a..et3 and oblissaions
Di:6red Rrfl.fit ohlisar!ro
lilir !alu! oi'Plar assets

l}s. linfr'cosniled Ptut Servrce Cost
{{ounl u$anFed iD Baline Sheer

r79.03
(2.08)

r76.98
0.00

r?6.98

000
53.91
t2.28
i0.0r)

(60.08)

6.09

172.94
(r.92)

l7l.01
0_00

l? t.0 t

IID E4eai.s rocoBri!.d durins ths ysat
Past S.rvrce B(.nefit
Crrredt Seffrc Cos!

Expected etum on Pla! as*16
ActuarrEl kard / loes
r\*et Coai

0.00
14.27
I1.33
(0.01)

(50.86)

8.73

l\4 ltrvs.thent DctaiL :

TIe {iratuitr lial'ilil! is a Dotr fudded liabililv rnd is n.nqcd rn houBe rn lhe ('o6panv s Gratuity tund

Yortality'table (LIC) Ultimote
Dts$unt ratc (per antrum)
Exp?eted rate ofr€curn on plan aslets (per annurJ
Rate ofelql.tion iD s.lsrv (per annun)
tlspecred .\!errse renainins *orLing live6 ofemployecs Yaars,

Pnrcipal I'lar D uudcr Parm!nt ofGraiurtv Act 1972 (as omended up to dar.)

2012 14 ultitDste
7.26v0 1.tO%
7.26'6 ?.10%
7.60% ?.00%

3r.?6 32.04

iuppiv rnd de rond rn tho emlloymeat marlet- The &bove infornrition is errifi.d by ti€ actuar).
'lhe expeclod ral. of Erum on pla D aEsets B de tsrrni ned .rosideflng several applicable fsctot6. mainly the compo6rtion of PlaD ar6et! held. assessed n k6 hlstol.n I

tr,sulls ol r.r(rn on plan srsets rnd the Companv s policy for phn asseLs manrgement.

23- STATUMBY RESERVE
,\ccordhg to th. NBIC ND) ptudercial notEns Esued by E€serve Bank oflrdia comDany hr! qeaied Shtuiory rslelve and as pe! ihe rcquirEena ofthe aforeEard norm6
conlpaoy h3 trEnsfered 2Oa ofNet PDit e[tounlin8 to R!. ?0.0!19.45{v' ro .hi6 Statutory nesert? fo! the year 202?.23 (P't'R€. m.88{,019/-)

24. Tho Compa nv Ls havins C€ rtifica.e of Regi$ lrstion dated July 15, 2008 fmm lhc Resewe Baok of India ro carry oD ihe husinesli of Non Ba r krns Fr na acial Ini,l.i I u I ron
wrthout a.cepnn( deposik. Accordingly. the Companv iE become a Non_deposit lsking Non'Barkins l'inance ComDAny (NBI'C.ND).

26 tn opinlon of Ihe Board, lhe vahe ofrealzation ofloans. advrnes and oRnr a!se$ in the ordinaw co{ree of busiDe$ will not be less than the amoonr ar whrh
thev an srat d rn rhe b.l.ne she.i

Hcoorons fo.lh€ !ra.

3r.03.2022
P.\-RTI (] TIL{R S

A

U

20!t

ffi;
w#



2?. Ther€ are no forlard tx)nfiact hed*n8 insturenert o.excbange traded alerivativ$ duriq the year.

ig- Irntne ttre year ended 3lsr Msnh 2023, no penaltiE hov€ been levied by Rese've tlank oflodia on the company

20. Mov6roont of Advaacaa
(J Net NPAs to Advances (96)

(b) Cmss NPAs io Advances (%)
(d Movemert of Gro6s Advances
' O Openins Balanc€

O Clo8ils klance
(lt) Mov€nentofNetAdvarces

6) ODeninr Bslarc€
6) Closins balance

(.) Mov"hent ofNPA's (N6t)
(i) Opeling Balane
( Closins balance

(0 Movoment ofNPA's (Gro!i)
( Openiry tlalanc€
( Closins behnce

Q) Assete underManarement 6UM)
G) oross NPA5 to Oross AUM ('n)

O NetNPtut Net AtlM (%)

2 i 1',\,,

it.03ri
8t.965

,:lit .l r ri

5r,03u

i0 i6:l

t.:13,t
l.i4.t3

3a
50

ll
l. irin

1,008
2.242

82.961

2.10%
2.22%

1,7t16

1.608
51,112

30. ln respoct ofnor.carcoLlebla op.raiinS IG..s6i r. p.r Ac.ountirg Staldlrd oD lfltcr 6S_19), th6 ainiloD bss6 Entals ire r, follor. I

(Anounk in talh)

0

3r (Al Du€. to Diro

32. lnforBatron oD Eelatrd Pafties as required by A.counting StAndard.18. "Related Plny Disclosures' iB6ued by The lnsttut€ ofChatered Accountants of lndia, are

llor!: The marasemenL h,s identified micro ard small enterpnse$ a6 deined Mder lvlicro, Soall and Medium Etrte.p.ise6 Development Act. 2006 (MSMED) on the basis
{lrnfor arion made available by the supplieror vetrdors ofthe Company. Based on thc informatioD aeailable sith the CoDDanv. as at rhe year end, therc are no dn€s to
nicro snd small Ent€rp les rhat ,E reporrrble under th. MSIIED A.r 2006.

G). Trad. PrYebles arinr sch.duL
Tlicr( xr. nu ovcrdle balanrr. !n th. patables Lr at Slsl Mrreh 2O!:l and as at rtisr )lrrch. 202:]

Rehtld P.rtis.
i) X6y Mrnaaem6l1t P6rao[D6l

' Ganesh Bhattar
' l-iaurav Bhattar
'-{rushiSaraf
Il,{lh, Ba,sal

b) Aehlieo ofXMP
So.la Bhr!iar

S,n!3 DeliBhutda
Dursa Iialanln.

Bhrnwarl.l BhRtrar IItrF
Ganesh ahalto.lIUF
Gauruv Rhaltor lltlF
GariBe M0ndrs

(

D

FR

c
t
q

t
a'i

Total Mitrimu0 Lase plynenti
ou[6istrdlne E6 ai

31.03.2023 31.03.20r2
liol lxr.r lhan onr rc,r
I{ter rhan ooe year and not luter than 6ve years

lIoF thaD nve v.ars

( thp priociDAl amount and lhe inlerst due thereon remrining unp d lo ,nv suDplier as al the end of
ea.h a.countins yeer:

(iiltheunouDrofinrerestpaidbytheCompanyrnt€rmsofsecrion!6ofMSMED,tct.2006.alor8sith
lhc atrrulus olthe paynent nrade k, rhe su0tll,o6 beyond 1h. ipt,oruted dav durinE lhe yerri

('DllhcaDounro,'!t re6r due and payabl. for the Friod ofdelny rtr akinspaynen. (whrcb hqve been
pa bur h.!(nd the apDortrted dal duling lhe rcar) hul slllour dddrnS the rnt.resr
specroed under MSI{ED Act. 2006i
(v) rhe alnoonl of rnterest r.ffued id rtmarning unpaid r. the end ofeach acmuohnB yea!

(v) lh. smourt ofturthe! int€r€st pdleining due ,nd payable eveo in lhe suce€ding years. untit {rch
date c,hen the inter$t dues aE above ar€ actually paid io the Bmall ent€rprbs, for lhe purpose of
dlsallosanc€ as a deductible expenditure under section 2, ofrhe MSMED Act, 2006.

020
+

a\



(.\rnounts nr Lllkhl

L.E Given BaI!ocss outBLtDditrs

D.DoErt AabEce. srvo! outst!rdiDg

UD!ecu!e.l borroeiEs! oursi.adiDs

(Amount" !n l,akh)

L{ oants nt Lakh)

t
0

2022-13 202t-22
R6nutro.atiotr Paid

t6.00Gsnesh Rhr ll or
Rent Paid

109 (i l
ti iJi ,ir i:l
,r.lJoSarla Rhslt,r

SwatiRhilt1lr i01.10 1$.(;0

ArraDz6Dent f6ee Paid
10.00Bhanwariat Bhatt!. EliI
l0 00

it l;
r3 :loG.ur{! BhBtlar }IIIF

Ssrla Bhallr.
l ll

(;rnr.h Ilhrlrdr IItIF 12.i1)
?.61i i.ff

ai..t ?

I t! l'i7
L1l

600
600 6.,l,

aii
5.90

9{j0 1l
21t00aiaufu! Il [, tl !r IIIrF

I I(i
Catr.\l' Rhxtl,r IIIII

5.00
J9.00Sarla Bhartar

Bhanwa. Lsl ahalrAr HUF

j :iri tlr
360 1r:ca{ta! t}llailar HtrF

t6 lt) r68.9r

39 00
ltiit(ii,!,sh Ilh lrnr HUli'

Lo6rs Give!
5a la

t a()

5.(i9
l.li,Gaurav Bhattar lluf

Ganesh Ilhrllar IIuf IO ltl
Bh.nNlrhl Rhrrt,r (IIu 0 906

RepayEe ts received
.l 03 56.25
I 5{) I00

BhaDwrrlrl Ah,ttar (Hu0 I 0(i
Grurs! ilharrur H(f l.J3
Gane6h Bhatur Huf lr).43
Sarlu Bhuttar

Key MiEageEeri
Pelsoar€l & Th.ir

Relativss

Swsti Bhrttar t8.85

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
\nr.sh Bhartar 19 ',i(i

1 2t) t.);)
Key Manegemort
Pelsoraet & Their

() il ll il

1.03.2023 31.03 2022
It{Dtr'urlal Bhakai Htrlr 2 0r)

rit.00 ,JI00
3l? l? J!.tl

Key Matrrgemert
PersoDrel & Th.ir

(.y MeaBoment
PelsorDel & Th6i!

(i hal lir IIl,'F
3l 03.2023 3t-O3-2022 a

(iaurtrv Bhettar HaF

-.2:\

nr)

I

Tra!6a.rior ,l,irh Ael.t.d Putie3 i! lhe ordiDary coulBe ofbusido.!

I

I J.

C

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I



Llox,unts in Lakhi

34, CORPORATE SOCIAL NESPONSTBILITT EX}ENDITUBE
(r) Oross Bmount Equin,d to b! spcur br lhe @DDary d rrns thr !ea!
lb) Amotrnt spent during the tedr on:

R. l")il ll)

36. CONTINGENT IJABILTY AND COMMITMENIS
Lrnder the Bu!iress Corespondence transaclion mth Small Ind$trres Developnenl Bank of Ind'a (slDBl). the Compqny haE pmvid€d frr€i l,oss Delault
(ius.hntce (FLDG)/ Porforureflc! Ouarrnree/ Secu.ny to the tune of60; ol Rs 6.90,J5.000 dilburf,ed (Previou! year_ 6% of Rs. 6.90,36.000).

The Compsny has prolidad firsl loss credi( enhancement iD llhe form offired depGit.s to rhe turc ol Re. NIL esvious year ' R6- I1,0E.?58) io relpect of
a$nnri(.in1n trqna,.ti^.c
Tlcn, aft no outslaDdinS @mmitmentll as at March 2023 (Previoua yea. NiIl.

ii6. 
^_o 

Benani Prop?rty ar€ held by rh€ Company and no pro.sedings have bceD initiated o! are Dending s8!,mi the csmpany fo. holdiot any b€nami propefty under the
Bensmi Tran.action! iPmhibiiiod A.t lgaa (15 of r98& ,nd .ules mrde lhercunder.

3?. Thc Conpan!- has Eliesed trdNtrctio.s to idertiry tftheE ae an_,- r.rnsactro s wil.h Elrucl otrcomprnies. To lhe extent intorEation ie avllilrble on struck o{I
.empsnrfs. lhere arc oo t.aosactrcns wnh slruck otr@Dpanie6.

38. ]'h€re 16 no charses or sarisff,.tion in lelatioh ro sny debt / borrowint! yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statuiory p€nod.

39. The Compary has mmplied wiih the number oflayem preBctibed rnd€, clause (87) ofsection 2 olthe Act tead Mth Companies (Restdction on number ofLa!'ers)
Rtrles.20t7.

10. SEC URITIZATTON TBAN8ACNON
a. ltr tcrm ofth. scmuotins polic'es stlll{d 

'n 
2.J. Secrrlt.saiIo, rn.omr iB E.o8nbed B per RBI Furdeline6.

,tsetsr Direcion6. 2021 vide circular oo. RBI/DORr2ozl_2?85 DllR.sl'R. Rl;C.5321.0{. 177/X)21 22 daied 24 S.pteEbe! m2l
Sl. No .4.! ai 31.03.2023 Ar at 31.03.2022

L!Ih. Leh
I No ofSPYS sD.nsopd b! the Nllm for secxit,saiio
l 'l'otal amount ot!.cnilised assets as Der books ofrh. SPVr sDonsored by the NBIC
,l Tolal0mo nt olerpor!..r rerarnrd by !h( NBIr(l lo drrt)ly {rth MRE ss on the dare ofbalance sheer

d Ofr-balarce Ehe€t oxposureE
Firsl 1o3. credit enhacrment

b) OE balance sheet expo6ures
FiEt loss credit enhac€ment ir forn of 6xed delosrr

I ADounr ofe\Do$una to secunt|!atlon lnnsactrors other than I'IIR
a) OiT_brlancc !he(t cxpo6ur.r
r) Exposure to olvn BecnritisrtioD8

i, Dxp$ure .o third parl,y securilistrtiors

b) On'hrl,Dce 6h.o! erposurea
ExDosuE t! oer secudti|ations

r, Expo.ur. ro lhrd partr iecuritisstions

Others

Sal. considr.aiion r.ffived lor lbe securilised as*ts (I)f tr.Nrrjr,ons erecured dulns rh. y.0.) 4,704.9i

D8

I

9
A

31.03.2023 3t.03.2022
33 P.{RTICULARS

tlxpenditu.e rn !oreiEo ('urn'ncv (ln R3.)
l:rrnrna! rn l'orcign Exchanse (ln R5.)

Amount remitted dunnc the veor in foreisn cunencv on accotrnt oldrvidrnd

Nil
Nrl
Nit

NtI
Nil
Nrl

Sl. No lD CashlBaDl
&) Cons!rucfi oD/a.qurs'ilon of any assei

i1.39 51 3'

I

I

I

/



4T. DIBECT ASSIGNMENT TRANSACTION

dq.ecosiniscd the asset lroB the book.

Sl.No A! at 31.03.2023 A, rt 31.03.2022

l No of lrrnsnclions Essirned bv the contDanr 2 .,

:] Total amonu( ou16rundiDs 8{2.15 226 62
rl Total sDount olexDosups retanEd by rhe NBFC to rooply with :vmR a6 on lhe date of balane lhei

d r){I'balance shect expos{rc6
Fi6l losr.F.lrt rnh,.c x.ht

b) On'balatr@ she.t exposures
triftl lo6s credit eobac.meol io form offired dcDosil

I no.nr lr'nsr.r!,rr ,rh,., rhrn \l,lll
a) Ofi-batame lheet oxposurPs
0 Expoqurp ro osn rlsigned ! o.lctioo$

Fir3t los8

ii) Expoour€ to third pllty sssirrod tErsactioru

b) On balance sheer expoBurps
i) Expo6ure Lo o$n 16rigned lransactnne

' Oth(N
iJ EIposlrp to third party alsigned rafi.ctions

4rA.Detaits oI loars tmD"rfolI€d / ecquircd durirS ihe yorr 6ndsd March 31, 2023 urder lle RBI Mlst€r Dtuoctioo or Tt.,lsfsr ofI]oan Erpolrr.s d!Lsd
$ptenber 24, 202r llo Sivor below:

2023:

lt 053 9.660

Assrccate arnounl (l) 1.00t ?9 II,r 13.U5

Sal..onsiderdtion ({) 4 r 9?.,11 t,830.t9
Number ollransrctions :]

\\crehtcd alrrae. rcmrDrne malunrr (rn months) t! l9
$'rishre(l averasc holdinc oeriod aCter origln tn)ll (ir ltlonlhB) t? t
Rel!Dtioo of beDeficral cconomrc inlercsi 5.10'r, 5-109,

(u)'I'he Companv hss nol rransferred any non performrng as6et3 (NPA!)
(n, The Comornv has nol acquirpd aov loanr lhmush assisoment.
trv)The Compatry he Dot acqurltd anv stlt6sed loan.

au d \
O)

I
R\l
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I

I

\
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42. Disdorure ofdetails a. required by Revised Pa.a 19 of Non-Eaalnrt Financial Company -Systematically lmportant Non-Oeposit takint Company

lReserve Bant)Directiont 2016 as emended.

2022'2' 2027-22 2022 23 2027 22

I lol..nd advrn.e ae.iled by the .on-b..tln8 fi.ancial.onp.ny inclusiv. of ant€rest a..ur€d ther€ron

(a)

(othe. than fallin8 wnh,n the meaning of publk deposit|

l.ter "corpo.at€ loanr and borowing

ohe.loan (workln8 capital loan)

(b)

k)
(d)

Ie)
(r)

(8)

4,500

59,046

3,606

5,000

34,479

3,388

2

8.eak'up ol (rX0 rbove {outttandi.g publac deposits lr.lusir. ofinte.est a.cured ther€on bd not paid):

(a)

lb)

ln the form ol Unteaureddebenturej
l. rhe formofparty secured debentures

i e debenlures where there is a shortfall

in th€ value of se.uity

k)

2022-21

l
Br€.k-upofLorn and Advances includi.t billt receivables {olher than thos€ lncluded in (4)

(a)

(b)

68.997 44,159

12,569 6,604

sreak'up ot leased Ass€c ,nd sto.l on hke and olhe. .s..ts countin8 towardrAFC activities

lri Leare ass€t includina leaie rentali under

(b) OperatinBleare

Sto.k on ht€includlnt hnechartes und€.

(b) Repossessed Assets

Other loans countinS toward5 aFC activitie!
(.) Loans where atreti have been

{b) Loa.eotherthai(a)above

{ii)

ti

5 Break-up ollnvenment

1 gc.sleq

li) 5har6
{a)Equily

lblP{eierenc€
(ii) DebentureandBondi

liii) U.itiofmuau.lflnds
(iv) Governmenls€ft'rities
(v) others(pl€areroeaifY)

2 lJ!.qeoEd

lalEquitv
(blPrereren.e

{ii) Debentu.e.ndSonds

{iii) Unitsof mutualfunds
(iv) Gover.mentS€(urities

ly) otners(plearespec'ty)

296.04 a4.71

D

b
0

t
C

\a
,,,7



LolC Te.m lnvertmenr

1 Qlored

- (i) shar€s

. (alEquity

. (b) kefe,en€e
(ii) o€be.turea.dEonds
(iii) UniB of mltualfunds

{iv) Govern menl Securitiet

{v} Other!{lreasesoecifY)

2 u!s!g!sl
(i) shares

(altquit
(b)Prefer€nce

{ii) Debe.tlre.ndBond!
liii) Units of mutual lurdt
{iv) GovernmentSe.urities
(v) Othe6{pleaseioeciry)

6 3 orower srou ps-wire .lrssification ofastetsfin.nced as in l3)and (4).bove

Amounl net of Provision

2022-2' 2021-22 2022-2' 2021-22 2022-23 202r.22

1

h)
1b) comoa6ie, in the sametroup

1 991 44,159

70

12,499

70

81,495

64,991 44,159 12,569 6,604 81,565 50,763

7
rnvesror s,oup-wise clarsification otallinvestme.t Gurrenta.d longterm ) inshar€ and secutitiedboth

auoted and unquoted)

Market vrlue/8reak up orfair
Bootvalue (Net of ftovition,

2027-22 2022-23 ?o2L-22

7

tb) Conlpanie! rn the samesro!p

k)
2 olhe. rhan relared parties

8
2022.23 2027-22

1,) Gross Non ,erfohin8 A$eti
la)
(bl Other rhan relared parne! 2,241.37 L,@7 67

(itj Net Non 'performing As3€r5

{b) Oth€r than related p.,ties 1,843.15 1,334.16

t
t

,
?03C

^l

6.51C
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,13. tltilis!.,o oftlottused tunds and 6hare premium:
. a)lher than ths trrnss.llors th"t a.. .afied oul ss parl ofCotrrp.Dy' nornral bnditrt busine$:

.,U'Ihe(:osDanyhn6noradrancedorloanedo,investedfu.ds(erthorborrolvedfundsorsharepremiuEorrnyothersourceso.kindoffilnddtornyorhet
. p.KotG) or enlirv6ee). rncludi!8 toeisn entities (Ioternedis!!e.) with lhe und.Bl.andirg (whether remrded in Mitirg or otherwise) thar the Inlermedia!! shall

(a) directly or itrdireclly l.nd o! itrvest ia other peEons o. eDritie! ideDtified in any man ne, what o€ler by or on b€hau of tbe company l Ultimate Benefciaries ) dr
. (b) plovide any guamnt€e, security orthe lile to oron hehalfotthe Ul.imate Beneficirrie6:

- D The CodDlry hes not r€eived any tud hon any peFonG) oreociy(ies), includtnt forcign entities (FuDding Pariy) with the lndeBranding (whether ncord.d

' i n witing or ol herwi*) that rhe mspary shsll -

(d dire.r-lr or indirectly lerd or iovest ir other peHM o! eDtities id?ntified itr any nlanner Bhersoever by or on behalf ofthe Fundiry Party (Ultnate
B.n.fini,ri.s) or
(b) provide any $a.artee, lecurity or the lite on behauofthe trltinate Ben.6ciarie6.

4,4. The Conlany has no! iradsd o, invested in Crypto cun€ncy o. Virtual Curr.ncy dlrinA the finan.i.l y.r

,t6. ?here are no tmnsaci,ona which have not been recorded in the books ofsceunis and hi! been surrendered or dl8cloBed as iocome during the year ir the trr
assrssD.nts undo! the hrcom. Trx Acl. 1961. Also rhere aB o pr.v,ou.lv unremrdod rnc,)rr. )rnd r.lrlod assels.

46. Followins dis.losu16 no6ds to b6 E!d6 a! pe! Appetr.lix I ofArDex II to Guid€linos oa Liquidity RilL Ma[aseneol FraneworL to M.ltor Diro.tioD

Public dilclolure on Liquidity ri.t ma[storoou!
(, FuDdir; corc6ltratior bs66d oD .isrificart Coutrterpariy r(both dopo.it. !!d boEowiDrs)

(ii Top 20 t rt6 d6Doria. ( eEouni in LsIb rnit * oftotal rteDosit.)' No! ,ppln5bh. The Company berr8 a Sysl.emlcallv IEporta.t Non-Deposit taling N_on'BaokrDs

linancial Colnpany reSistered fith Re6err'e Bank oflndia do€s not ac.ept public drDosits.

(n Top l0 borrorrnts (r[ou[t in lrli aDd X ol total borloYirgs)

2022
NuDber of 6isDificant % ol Total Lrabilitio.

I 6.2:16.89 \r\

t Mrlch 3 2023
Amou!t (Lilh ) % of Total BorosiDE,

3i,229.90 55.11',

2022
Aroount orlb ) % ofTotal Borrorinss

20,1?lt.I I 4i.2t'ti

NaDie of the iaet!!rner, product Manh 3t, 2023
% ofTotal M!!ch 3r,2022 % ofTotal

Tor,n loans Ircm Banlis 2i,o4a.)i L3 r07.82
Term Ira r fn)tll Fina!'o2l 3J.9.15.07 1!.304./, !3,{i99.56 52.9t%
Non Convertible Debeniurcs ,1.500.00 6 5.11, 3,000.00 6.i0ri,
Dxlernrl commercial horrewings

A! at Marcb 31 2023

Non'enve.rible delrenrures (o.r8nrl mstrfi rv o[
Olher shon.lerD lidbrliii.s

As at March 3l 2022
a, ! % oItotrl ata%oftotal

Non'.onvertible debentures (orisinal atuntv of
Othr. short term liabiltriP" 50.13%

2023
Numb€r or sisDificsnt % ofTotal Deposits % oJ TotaI Liabilities

64 930.33 94.3:,r,

37 98'14

(iv) FurdiDs corcortr.tior based o!

(v) Stoct natDs

v \

% of Total Dsposits



(yi IDrlitution.l !el'uD for tiquiditr !i!L DrmroneDt

1:.e Cotnpany abo har a Rirk Manag?ment Comloittee, ehich r. a sulr-rommirtc. of ahe Board 5nd i! reepoosible for elaluating the oveml 16I faced by rhe Comrsnv
:\sset l,iabilicy Mana8emer. Conmittee GLCO) ofthe Conpany is rpspoBabl€ ensffilg sdheEn@ t! the nsk bleranc/limit$ as *ell a! implementint the liqurdtty nsk
The ALM duppora gmup onsBt ofHead Treriury who itull bt EeDorsible fo! ansb,6ing, honitoring and Eportiag lhe liquidily pmfile to tle ALCO.

'{otu"
l.A "Sig.ificart counterparr.y" ts de&ned a6 a single co$.terparty or tmul ofconnectrd or amliated @unt€rpariiec rcg)unting in aggregata fo! more than r% o{ lhe
NBF'C NDSI's, Ntsl"C-Ds toial liAbrlitie! and l0% for other non-depolit tatrins NBFCs.

?. ,\ "sisrifics.t in6tD porprod!ca ts d€fined as a single rnstrunentrpbdu.I ofsroup ofsimilar rnlhumenti/prcducts wbich in .aar€sare amoun! to hore than l!', of
rhc NIIIiC.NDSI s. i,rBFC D. rot3l liabiliiie5 and l{l9a for drher non deposrr raking l\,'BFCs.

rl. Tolal Liahiliries has beeo mmDuted as luru olull liabiliiici (Balan@ Sheet fiBure) less Equilies ,nd R(setlos/S rpls!.

lrur exciudes fun& rf,ised by issur ofinstrumente oEpukonly @nv.aible into equity shlres within e p€riod loi exc{edins l0 year€ from ihe dat€ of ksue a3 defined rD

negulatory F amework fo, Co.rl Investmen! Compenies iGsued vrde Norilic{tion No. DNaS (PD) CC.No. 206i/03.lO.0Ol/2010_l I d31€d Januar, 5. 20I l.

5. The amounl ri]aled in thl9 di.closure Ls bas€d on the atrdited Btandrtone htr, ncial 3t&tenents for the t?a. endpd Ma.€h 31, 2023.

47. Analtti.rlnrlios:

II

N,,\

4a- Amount5 hsve been rounded offto lakh! ard prerious year'. nBures have beea re.grcuped nnd mclassiEed wh.rever mnsrdercd tt.cassrry ro crnfi.o to rh. n.lrenl

Srguature !o Notes to Accourt6

DIN.0r21li

Ayuhi Saiaf
(CoEpaDy Sefiotarv)
I(:Sl Ycmbehhrr No. 622:]5

5D ,\! pe. our attached repor
rorSSSD&CO

Rarpnr. ?gth Sepr.mb.r Z0?3

t

r6{4?9
R0ez_t5 i)

CaDitdl to usk werehred nsse$ ratio

Ticr I

Capilal

Tol,t Rtuk
2i )) , I I ril)'Tier 

'CRAR

Toral RisI
t.2 t 1,, 2 23'.1, t5.it,!'1,or Il(lF,\h

'lier Il

l.5u I (;rl , Nl.\Lrabilities l.ilo

303 Ili ;.J 1, r_1,\

Deb! Eq!tty Rario

Debt Cap(n1 llquitr ).51

Debl S+r!(e mverdte rutio

EBITD.{ (I t+Pflncipal) 0lt 0.it
Rrtuu.n l)quity Ratio

Prclir for
Uquiiy I6.1t'r) 3t, M ri

Nel copitrl rurnov.r ralid

cL) l.l5 1.00 \\
l9. t !9, 16.22i, l;.38"r,

R.ruD on Cat)tlri eot'14(,1

13.I l9;, t2-g:l!,i

Ga
(l)r

I

I

I

I

l
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arcrd Acconntants



ANNEXURE-C

ANNUAL REPOR'T ON CSR A(]TIVITIES
FOR FY 2022-23

I Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.
Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as'the Company') is cstablished in the
year 2004, Company is required to contribute towards Corporate Social Responsibilit_y which include but not
limited to, promotion ofeducation, environment, healtlcare, and betterment of the society through respect for
universal human rights and the environment, acting with integrity and accountability and operating
responsibly and sustainably.

2. Com on of CSR Committee:

Independent
Director

I

4. Executive 6ummary along with web-link(E) of Impact Assessment of CSR Proiects carried out in pursuance
of sub-.rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable NA as CSR obligation is below Rs. Ten crores

5, (a) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):

2019-20

l-ota I

Average Net profit 200242430

(b) I vvo percent of average net profit of the conr panl as per section 135(5) l0t)18.ll*,

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules,2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year,
if any

Amount available for
set-off

Amount setoff
in the financial year, if

Balance Amount
(in Rs)

2021-22 2,29,691 2,19,69t

2020-2 t 3,67,538

0.m20lq-20

Sl. No. ofName
Dire(tor

Designation/
Nature of
Directorship

Number of meetings of
(lSR Committee held
during the year

Number of meetings of CSR
Committee attended during
the year

I lvtr. Canesh
Bhattar

Dire! tor I I

Mr. Gaurav
Bhattar

l)irc.tor I I

3 0

l-inancial year Net Profit (In Rs.)

2021-21 199.1200q7

2020-21 275631767

t85675126

600727290

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR proiects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years.
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year O+c-d) 400.18.18.6

Sl. No. Financial Year

I

3

i11 Rs)

3.67,538

.1n in Rs

\ q7 ))9

Mr. Harsh
Kunrar
Maheshwary*

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR commiftee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company.
https:/ / www.srfc,org.in/

I

-+.I
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I 2 3

Item
from
the list
of
activitie
s

in
Schedul
e VII to
the Act..

l l0
SI

N
o.

N
a
m
e

of
th
e
Pr
oj
ec
t.

Local
area
(Yes/
No).

Mode
of
Imple
menta
tion -
Direct
(Yey'rJ
o).

State Distric
I

Nam
e

CSR
Registr
ation
No.

I

To
tal

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects:

AGAINST ONGOING PRO]ECTS:

5 ()

I'roiect
durati

7 q

Aftount
transferre
dto
Unspent
csR
Account
for the
proiect as
per
Section
13s(5)

II
Location of
the
proie.t.

Amount
allo(ate
d
for the
proiect
(in Rs.).

Amount
spent in
the
current
financial
Year (in
Rs.).

Mode of
lmplementation

o 11.

Through
Implementing
Agency

in Rs.

AGAINST OTHER THAN ONGOIN(; PRO-JEC'I'S

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads:0
(c) Amount spent on Impact AEsessment, if applicable: 0
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (a+b+c): Rs.54,U,9 .N

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year

Total Amount transfetred to Unspent
CSR A(count as per se(tion 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund specified
under Schedule Vll as per second proviso to

I 3 { ) 8 t0 1l
SI

N
o.

Name
of the
Projec
t.

Item from the
list of
activities in
Schedule VII
to the Act.

Local
area
(Yes/
No).

Location of the
proiect.

Amount spent
for the project

Mode of
lmplementati
on
Direct
Yes/No).

Mode of
implementatio
n Through
Implementing
Agencv

State District Nam CSR

Regis
tratio
n
numb
er.

I Promoting
Education

No 1,16,68t.1

16,39,809

Yes NA NA

\,\Promoting
Health Care

\o Yes \,\

3 Providing
free food

No 2-r,08,135 Yes Ir\A

.l Promoting
Sports

No 12..1.1,3t I

54,38,935.40

Yes NA NA

Total

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial Year.
(in Rs.)

section 135

l

l
18-

2



Amount Date of transfer Name of the
Fund

Amounl Date of
transfei

NA NA NA NA NA

(f) E,\cess amount for sel-off, if any:

Particular

7, Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding tfuee financial years:

I

) N,\ NA
l Nr\ NA NA

I ot.tl

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired though Corporate Social Responsibility amount
spent in the Financial Year: No

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired
Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired thtough Corporate Sodal
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year

sl.
No.

t

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, lvlunicipal
Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the immovable property
as well as boundaries)

Sl.No. Amount (in Rs.)
I 1 3

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 
.135(5)

fotal amount spent for the Financial Year

lixccss alnount sperrt for tht, financial t t ar *
* l otal Anoun( spent for the IiY less CSR Oblgqtion as per poilt 5(e)

Surplus arising out of the CSR proiects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years, if any

.100.1848.6

(iD

(iii)

(iv)

20,37,377

0

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] 20,31,317

Sl.No. Preceding
Financial
Year.

Amount
transferred to
Unspent CSR
Account under
section 135 (6)

(in Rs.)

Amount spent
in the
reportint
Financial Year
(in Rs.).

Amount transfered to any fund
specified
under Schedule VII as per section
13s(6), if
any.

Amount
remaining
to
be spent in
succeeding
financial
years (in
Rs.)

Name of
the Fund

Amount
(in Rs)

Date of
transfer

NA NA NA NA NA NA
NA
\\

NA
NA

NA
Nr\

Short pa iculars of the
property or asset(s)

[including complete
address and location of
the propertyl

Pincode of
the property
or asset(s)

Date
creation

of

(l)

Amount of
CSR
amount
spent

Details of entity/ Authority/ beneficiary of
the registered owner

(l) (2) (3) (s) (6)

CSR Registration
Number, if
applicable

Name Registered
address

I

j
------f

-----J--t I

I



\

9, Specify the reason(s), ifthe company has failed to spend two per (ent of the average net profit a6 per section
135(5). Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
For Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limitcd

rtion foL lld, Pvl Ltrl.

Directoy'Director
l

'l

DIN:01248032
Ad&ess: 29/87 Parishram tower,
Arupam Nagar, Shankar Nagar opposite
Doordarshan T.V. Tower Raipur
Chhattisgarh, 492007

Ganesh Kumar Bhattar _

Director
DIN:0.1248202
Address: Fifth Floor Parishram
Nagar, Raipur, Chattisgarh, lndia
492N7

Date: 30.09.2023

Place: Raipur



Annexure D
Corporate Social responsibility (CSR) Policy

l.lntroduction
Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as'the Company') is established in the year
2004. Company is requried to contribute towards Corporate Social Responsibility which include but not limited to,
promotion of education, environment, healthcare, and be$erment of the society through respect for universal
human rights and the environment, acting with integrity and accountability and operating responsibly and
sustainably. '.

2. Objective and Scope

2.1. Obiective
The main objective of the CSR Policy is to lay down guidelines to make CSR as one of the key focus areas for
making a posrtive contribution to society through effective impact and sustainable development programs. This
Policy covers the proposed CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company and ensuring that they are in line with
Schedule Vll of the Act as amended from time to time. lt covers the CSR activities which are being carried out In
lndia only and includes strategy that defines plans for future CSR actavities.

2.2. Scope & Coverage
The CSR activities of the Company shall include, but not limited to any or all of the sectors/activities as may be
prescribed by Schedule Vll of the Companies Act, 2013 amended from time to time. Further, the Company will
review the sectors/activities from time to time and make additions/ deletions/ clarifications to the above
sectors/activities.

3. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee
The Board of the Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (the "CSR") Committee in

accordance with Section 135 of the Act and applicable rules thereto. During the financial year under review, the
Committee is comprised of 3 (three) directors of which 1 (one) is an independent director viz, Harsh Kumar
Maheshwari, Mr. Gaurav Bhattar, Director and Mr. Ganesh Bhattar, Director.

During the period under review, one CSR Committee Meeting was convened and the required quorum was
present. The attendance of the members of the Committee at the above meeting were as under:

Sr Name of Director Position No, of meetings

No

1 Director

Mr. Gaurav Bhattar Director

3 Mr. Harsh Kumar Maheshwary lndependent Director 0/01

SHRI RAM FINANCE
CORPORATION PVT. tTD.
EMPOWERING FINANCIAL STRENGTH

(

lettenaeo
Mr. Ganesh Bhattar lolor

lolor



4. CSR lmplementation
The Board shall ensure that the CSR activities are undertaken by the company itself or through -
(a) a company established under section 8 of the Act, or a registered public trust or a registered society, registered
under section '124 and 80 G of the lncome Tax Act, 1961, established by the company, either singly or along with
any other company, or
(b) a company established under section 8 of the Act or a regislered trust or a registered society, established by
the Central Government or State Government; or
(c) any entity established under an Act of Parliament or a State legislature; or
(d) a company established under section 8 of the Act, or a registered public trust or a registered society, registered
under section 124 and 80G of the lncome Tax Act, 1961, and having an established track record of at least three
years in undertaking similar activities

5. Functions and Powers of Board
To effectively implement the objectives of the Company with respect to CSR, the Board is vested with the following
functions and powers:

a. Formulate CSR Policy
b. ldentify and undertake CSR activities as stated under Schedule Vll of the Act
c. Determine Annual CSR Plan and make plan for CSR Budget
d. Spend the allocated CSR amount on the CSR activities in accordance with the Act and the CSR Rules
e. satisfy itself that the funds so disbursed have been utilised for the purposes and in the manner as approved by it

f. ln case of ongoing project, to monitor the implementation of the proJect with reference to the approved timelines
and year-wise allocation and to make modifications, if any, for smooth implementation of the project within the
overall permissible time period.
g. Monitor CSR Policy from time to time

5. CSR Spend
The Companies Act, 2013 prescribes that the companies which meet the criteria specified U/s. Sec. 135 shall
allocale zok of its annual net profits (calculated as per Sec. 198) during the three immediately preceding financial
years to be spent on CSR Activities that fall under the categories specified under Schedule Vll of the Act.

7.1. CSR Expenditure
Net profit for the purpose of allocation towards CSR means protit more fully described under Rule 2(0 of the CSR
Rules. The CSR expenditure shall include all expenditure including contribution to corpus or on pro.,ects or
programs relating to CSR activities approved by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of its CSR
Committee but does not include any expenditure on an item not in conformity or not in line with activities stated
under Schedule Vll of the Act.

7.2. Failure to spend the CSR Money
Any surplus arising out of the CSR activities shall not form part of the business profit of a company and shall be
ploughed back into the same project or shall be transferred to the Unspent CSR Account and spent in pursuance

of CSR policy and annual action plan of the company or transfer such surplus amount to a Fund specified in

Schedule Vll, within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year.

Until a fund is specified in Schedule Vll for the purposes of subsection (5) and (6) of section 135 of the Act, the
unspent CSR amount, if any, shall be transferred by the company to any fund included in schedule Vll of the Act

7.3. Excess spend for CSR

Where a company spends an amount in excess of requirement, such excess amount may be set off against the

requirement to spend up to immediate succeeding three financial years sublect to the conditions that -
(i) the excess amount available for set off shall not include the surplus arisrng out of the CSR activities, if any, in
pursuance of sub-rule (2) of CSR rule. (ii) the Board of the company shall pass a resolution to that effect.

A company may also collaborate with other companies for undertaking projects or programmes or CSR activities in

such a manner that the CSR committees/Board of respective companies are in a position to report separately on
such projects or programmes in accordance with CSR rules



7.4. CSR for creation or acquisition of a capital asset
The CSR amount may be spent by a company for creation or acquisation of a capital asset subject to compliance
of CSR Rules.

8. CSR lnitiatives
Pursuant to Schedule Vll of the Act and the CSR Rules, the Board shall undertake CSR actavities included in its
Annual CSR Plan, at the beginning of each year. The Board is empowered to approve any modiflcation to the
existing Annual CSR PIan or to propose any new program during the financial year under review.

9. CSR Reporting
(i) The Board's Report of the company shall include an annual report on CSR containing particulars in as specified
in CSR rules.
(ii) ln case of having average CSR obligation of ten crore rupees or more, in the three immediately preceding
financial years, Company shall undertake impact assessment, through an independent agency, of their CSR
projects having outlays of one crore rupees or more, and which have been completed not less than one year

before undertaking the impact study. The impact assessment reports shall be annexed to the annual report on

CSR

10. Publication of CSR policy

Composition of the CSR Committee, and CSR Policy and Projects approved by the Board on shall mandatorily be

disclosed on website of the company, if any, for public access
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
For Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited
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Ganesh Kumat Bhaftar
Director
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Address: Fifth Floor Parishram

Nagar, Raipur, Chattisgarh, lndia
492007

r

Date: 30.09.2023
Place: Raipur

lli



Shriram Finance Corp
Typewritten text
Annexure E








